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Dear Governors:

In conformance with the Port Compact of 1921, I am pleased to present to you, and to the legislatures of New York and New Jersey,

the 2009 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of The Port Authority of New York and New Jersey.

The last year presented significant challenges for the nation, for the region, and for the Port Authority. The impact of the global

economic slowdown, first felt in 2008, continued throughout 2009. At the Port Authority, we witnessed decreased traffic volumes across

nearly all of our transportation businesses. The resulting decline in agency revenues has reduced our long-term financial capacity and

requires us to scale back some planned investments in the latter years of our 10-year capital program. Despite these difficult conditions,

last year, we continued to make key investments in critical infrastructure projects, helping to generate much-needed jobs and spur

regional economic activity. This report describes the agency’s major initiatives in 2009. The following are some of the highlights.

Visible progress was made at the World Trade Center, particularly on projects over which the Port Authority has direct responsibility.

One World Trade Center is now rising far above street level and is poised to take its place in the New York City skyline in just a few short

years. The September 11th Memorial is taking shape, and we look forward to its opening in 2011 for the 10th anniversary of the

terrorist attacks. The World Trade Center Transportation Hub, a key element of a revitalized Lower Manhattan, is progressing steadily.

With our partner, New Jersey Transit, we broke ground last summer for the Access to the Region’s Core Mass-Transit Tunnel.

The Port Authority is providing $3 billion in funding for this essential regional transportation project. When complete, the tunnel will double

commuter rail capacity between the two states, reduce vehicular traffic on our local roads, and help improve the region’s air quality.

Beginning in July, the first of our new fleet of PATH cars began service. During the next few years, we will replace the entire

PATH fleet with these best-in-class cars. The railcar replacement program is a major component of a multibillion-dollar upgrade of

the PATH interstate rail transit system, which is currently under way. The PATH modernization effort also includes signal system

upgrades and station improvements, all of which will result in significantly expanded trans-Hudson rail capacity in the years ahead.

We continued to work toward implementing long-term solutions to the delays that affect our region’s air service. We helped create the

National Alliance to Advance NextGen, a coalition of business, travel, tourism, civic, labor, education, airline, and aviation officials, whose

mission is to urge full funding for initiatives to bring the nation’s air traffic control system into the 21st century and significantly reduce delays.

Major components of the agency’s own $375 million airport delay reduction program began in 2009 and will be completed in 2011.

Last but not least, we expanded upon our commitments to improve the safety and security of our facilities, and to operate those

facilities in a manner that helps preserve and protect the environment.

With your support, we will continue to provide the vital day-to-day trade and transportation services that help keep our region on

the move and make the long-term investments that will ensure its continued prosperity.

Sincerely,

Anthony R. Coscia

Chairman

May 18, 2010
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Anthony R. Coscia, Chairman

Henry R. Silverman, Vice Chairman

Virginia S. Bauer

Michael J. Chasanoff

Stanley E. Grayson

Fred P. Hochberg 1

H. Sidney Holmes III

David S. Mack2

Jeffrey A. Moerdler2

Raymond M. Pocino

Anthony J. Sartor

David S. Steiner

1Fred P. Hochberg resigned from the Board on May 16, 2009, prior to becoming

Chairman & President of the Export-Import Bank of the United States.

2JeffreyA. Moerdler joined the Board on April 14, 2010, succeeding

David S. Mack, who resigned from the Board on September 11, 2009.
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The Port Authority was established by the Compact of April 30, 1921, between the states

of New York and New Jersey, as one of the first interstate agencies created under the clause

of the United States Constitution permitting compacts between states with the consent of

Congress. The Compact also created the Port District, an area of about 1,500 square miles in

both states, centering around New York Harbor. Through the years, the mandate of the agency

has developed to promote and protect the commerce of the bistate port, and to undertake

port and regional improvements not likely to be financed by private enterprise or to be

attempted by either state alone: modern wharfage for the harbor shared by the two states,

tunnel and bridge connections between the states, terminal and transportation facilities, and

in general, trade and transportation projects to promote the region’s economic well-being.

The Governor of each state appoints six members of the agency’s Board of Commissioners,

for overlapping six-year terms; each appointment is subject to the approval of the respective

state senate. Commissioners serve as public officials without remuneration. The Governors retain

the right to veto the actions of the Commissioners from their respective state. An Executive

Director, appointed by the Board of Commissioners, is responsible for managing the operation

of the Port Authority in a manner consistent with the agency’s policies, as established by the

Board. The Port Authority undertakes projects and activities in accordance with the Port Compact

of 1921, and amendatory and supplemental bistate legislation.
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Dear Chairman Coscia and Members of the Board of Commissioners:

In 2009, the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey maintained its steadfast commitment to delivering solutions for

the region’s most pressing trade and transportation needs, while responding to an historic economic downturn that significantly

impacted facility traffic and cargo volumes across all of the agency’s businesses.

As a direct result of the economic downturn, the Port Authority’s capital capacity for the 2007-2016 plan period shrunk by

$5 billion—from $29.5 billion to $24.5 billion.

In light of this historic downturn, the Port Authority has taken aggressive action to control operating expenses and prioritize

capital spending.

In 2009, we implemented a zero-growth operating budget and kept the agency’s headcount flat. Later in the year, the Port Authority

developed a 2010 budget that holds operating expenses flat for the second-consecutive year and reduces headcount by 150 positions,

bringing agency staff levels down to the lowest levels in forty years. We also made difficult decisions to defer important, but discretionary,

capital projects, including a new Bus Garage for the Port Authority Bus Terminal, replacement of the Lincoln Tunnel Helix and certain

airport modernization programs. As a result of our continued efforts to meet the current economic challenges, the Port Authority’s bond

rating was upgraded earlier this year.

Moving forward, the Port Authority will continue to make decisions in line with the fiscal discipline we have demonstrated over

the last several years. This will involve further austere operating budgets and prioritization of the agency’s capital plan.

But the Port Authority’s story of 2009 was about more than facing down the impacts of an historic recession. We began to see

real, tangible progress at the World Trade Center site, as the agency followed through on its 2008 WTC Roadmap to get the project

on track. Today, nearly 2,000 workers are poring over the site, hitting milestones and making the new World Trade Center a reality.

The Port Authority also took concrete action to improve trans-Hudson mass transit capacity with advancements in the ARC Tunnel

project and PATH modernization program. And we completed important milestones in the development of the ExpressRail port freight

system, and advanced a myriad of efforts to reduce congestion in our aviation system, both on the ground and in the air.

The report that follows provides more detail on these and other initiatives—all testaments to the commitment that the people

of the Port Authority bring to work every day.

Sincerely,

Christopher O. Ward

Executive Director

May 18, 2010
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Responding to the

Like all public agencies and businesses, the Port Authority has been affected by the economic

downturn of the past two years. Faced with declining facility traffic and cargo volumes, the

Port Authority took decisive action in 2009 to manage the impact of these new economic realities

and to continue to provide for the trade and transportation needs of the New York-New Jersey

region—for today and for the future.

While the Port Authority’s economic condition remains fundamentally sound, a decline in

net operating revenues has affected the agency’s long-term capital capacity. In less than two

years, the Port Authority’s forecasted 10-year capital capacity for the period running from 2007

to 2016 has been reduced from $29.5 billion to $24.5 billion. The agency is further challenged

by a growing need for long-term transportation capacity-enhancing projects and investment in

state-of-good-repair programs, including maintenance of existing bridges and tunnels, the cost of

which has risen to more than $500 million per year, while facing mounting security costs since

September 11, 2001.

9



The budget challenges occur at a critical moment for both the New York-New Jersey region

and the Port Authority,which is maintaining its commitments to investments in transformational

capital projects. In light of this historic economic downturn, the Board and staff have provided the

kind of leadership that has enabled the agency to adjust to the changing economic environment.

The Port Authority has taken firm action to control operating expenses. In 2009, the agency

implemented a zero-growth operating budget and kept staffing levels flat. Later in the year, the

Board adopted a 2010 budget that holds operating expenses flat for the second consecutive year

and reduces headcount by 150 positions, bringing agency staff levels down to the lowest level in

40 years. The agency plans to continue zero-growth budgeting and other austerity practices in the

near term that will include further reductions in overall staff headcount. As a result of these efforts,

the ratings of the Port Authority’s bonds were upgraded by Moody’s Investors Service in early 2010.

Building the Region:

Settin Prioritiesfor In estment

In addition to belt-tightening on the operating side of the budget, the Port Authority has made

difficult choices in order to live within its means on the capital side of the budget. It has worked to

prioritize capital programs to ensure that the Port Authority meets its most critical spending obligations

to deliver on key projects. This includes building the World Trade Center, expanding public transit

capacity for trans-Hudson commuters through initiatives like the Access to the Region’s Core

(ARC) project, fostering a regional goods movement system that is responsive to the demands of

21st century commerce, and providing adequate capacity to meet the growing needs of our

aviation systems. As part of this process, the agency is exploring new ways to fund much-needed

regional capital investments, including engaging involvement of the private sector.

The agency has faced the difficult decision to defer certain projects originally included in the later

years of the 10-year capital plan. The decision to defer these projects has not been made lightly,

but these choices are necessary to make certain the agency can afford its most urgent priorities.

Because of the fiscal discipline on the operating side of the agency’s budget and the prioritization

of certain capital projects, the agency in 2009 was still able to advance major capital initiatives across

10
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all of its business areas. Nowhere was this more evident than at the World Trade Center, where

the 16-acre site is literally humming with construction activity, and progress is now clearly visible.

By way of background, the Port Authority’s role in the redevelopment of the World Trade Center

was expanded in late 2006 when the agency took over responsibility for the construction of the

National September 11 Memorial and Museum, One World Trade Center, the World Trade Center

Transportation Hub, the Vehicle Security Center, and significant portions of the shared infrastructure.

In October 2008, the Port Authority published “A Roadmap Forward,” which laid out a set of

aggressive, yet realistic, schedules, budgets, and construction milestones to deliver the Memorial

by the 10th anniversary of Sept. 11, 2001. The public is now beginning to see the tangible results

of this new approach, with progress being made on all of the public projects throughout the site.

The structures of the Memorial’s signature reflecting pools and the Memorial Plaza are now

nearly complete, with the outline of the two large waterfalls/pools clearly visible. The Memorial is

on track to be open for the 10th anniversary of the 9/11 attacks.

11
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By the end of 2009, One World Trade Center had risen to more than 200 feet above street

level, and the structural steel for the building continued to rise throughout early 2010, reaching

the 24th floor by April. Each day, the building moves closer toward taking its place in the New York

City skyline.

In March 2009, the Port Authority and Beijing Vantone Industrial Co., Ltd. signed the first

private lease for One World Trade Center to create the China Center, a unique 190,810-square-foot

business and cultural facility. In addition, the Port Authority brought on Cushman & Wakefield as

the leasing agent for One World Trade Center.

The Santiago Calatrava-designed World Trade Center Transportation Hub continues to move

forward as well. Early in 2009, the Board authorized a $338.8 million contract to DCM Erectors to

furnish, fabricate, and erect more than 22,300 tons of structural steel, the largest contract awarded

to date. In October, installation of all 54 of the signature Calatrava steel arches was completed.

The Port Authority also restructured its procurement and construction management process at the

WTC site to take advantage of the competitive bidding environment brought about by the economic

downturn. This strategy has paid immediate dividends, as the Hub’s largest contract in 2009 came

in at the engineer’s estimate, despite an 8 percent rise in the cost of steel.

The restructured procurement process was further validated in August when, after an intense

competitive bidding process, the Board authorized an agreement with Tishman/Turner, a joint

venture of Tishman Corporation of New York and Turner Construction Company, to provide

construction management services for the Hub. In 2009 alone, the Board authorized more than

$716 million in construction contracts for the Hub.

Work also progressed on the other public WTC infrastructure for which the agency is responsible:

the Vehicle Security Center, Greenwich and Fulton streets, and a vast network of common elements

that will serve the entire site. The Port Authority has made it easier than ever to view progress at the

World Trade Center. Building upon the success of its WTCProgress.com  Web site, the Port Authority

launched pages on both Flickr.com and YouTube.com in a continuing effort to make the rebuilding

progress more publicly accessible.

13



Adding Public Transit Capacity

d

But, the Port Authority is much more than the public agency in charge of rebuilding the

World Trade Center. The agency is responsible for moving people and goods throughout the region,

and is playing a major role in expanding trans-Hudson public transit capacity.

This is clearly evident in the agency’s participation in the Access to the Region’s Core

Mass-Transit Tunnel project, a partnership among NJ Transit, the Federal Transit Administration

(FTA), and the Port Authority, which will create a new commuter rail tunnel under the Hudson

River between New York and New Jersey. When completed, ARC will double the existing rail

passenger capacity under the Hudson River. Adding a second tunnel will significantly ease

congestion in the 100-year-old Amtrak tunnel, which is also used by NJ Transit. Ground was
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broken in 2009 for the ARC project, which will create thousands of jobs, promote better mobility

ARC Economic	 throughout the region, and provide environmental benefits from more public transit trips in
Impacts	 the region.

Annual	 6,000 	 Commuters traveling on the PATH system began to see the benefits of the Port Authority’s
Construction	

.10-year, multimillion-dollar modernization program. Designed to transform it from one of the
Jobs
(Peak Year)	 oldest mass transit systems in the country to one of the most modern, the program is part of the

Port Authority’s commitment to provide a safe, efficient, and comfortable ride for its customers
Permanent 44,000
New Jobs who use this key element of the region’s transportation network.
(non-construction)

The first cars of the new 340-train fleet hit the tracks in July 2009. The new cars feature

state-of-the-art safety systems; a sophisticated braking system; added doors for faster loading and

unloading; onboard news monitors; and closed-circuit television recording capability. Customers

will also enjoy improved lighting, air conditioning, and heating; automated announcements of

stations, transfers, and delays; digital signs; as well as the capability to communicate with the crew.

15
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Despite the challenges posed by the economic downturn of 2008-2009, the Port Authority’s

five airports—John F. Kennedy International (JFK), Newark Liberty International (EWR), LaGuardia

(LGA), Teterboro (TEB), and Stewart International (SWF)—once again served more than 100 million

customers, and the Port Authority continued to make vital investments in these facilities to improve

service and provide much-needed additional capacity.

At JFK, the Port Authority worked to reduce delays by awarding a $376 million contract to

reconstruct and widen the Bay Runway, the largest and most widely used runway at the airport.

The runway reconstruction, when completed, will enhance the airport’s capacity while reducing

delays for all airport customers.

The modernization of Newark Liberty International Airport’s Terminal B advanced in 2009 with

the completion of the lower level and the inline baggage screening system. Work also progressed

on the concession redevelopment project, which will deliver more than 30 new or redeveloped

concession spaces, enhancing customer service for travelers.

In addition to investing in its airports, the Port Authority continued to lead the way on national

aviation issues in 2009. The Port Authority created the National Alliance to Advance NextGen, a

coalition that is advocating for investment in state-of-the-art technology needed to modernize the

nation’s antiquated air traffic control system and reduce delays nationwide. The organization

currently has more than 600 members in all 50 states. It is pressing for an FAA Reauthorization

Bill that includes the billions of dollars necessary to advance, install, and operate NextGen

technology as quickly as possible, and to do so in the New York/New Jersey metropolitan region

first to provide the most widespread benefit.

In 2009, AirTrain JFK celebrated its sixth anniversary; more than 5 million people use AirTrain

annually, and traffic has increased 100 percent in six years of operation. The Port Authority made

several improvements to the system in 2009, including installation of new welcome centers at

Jamaica station and interactive, electronic signage throughout the system.

17



At LaGuardia Airport, Southwest Airlines was the airport’s first new entrant in nearly five years.

Improvements at the Central Terminal Building (CTB) included a consolidated Flight Information

Display System and continued planning for the CTB Modernization Project.

In 2009, the Port Authority secured a long-term contract with AvPorts to operate and maintain

Stewart International Airport, and awarded seven construction contracts valued at $12 million.

The agency reiterated its long-term commitment to the successful development of Stewart and

continued construction on two important projects: the airport weather instrumentation power

circuit and the long-term parking lot/Stewart Boulevard realignment.

Despite the sharp drop in goods being shipped to and from the region, the Port Authority

continued to make the necessary investments at the region’s ports to handle growing capacity over

the long term. In September 2009, the Port Authority announced the completion of two key

components of the Port of New York and New Jersey’s $600 million multiyear effort to upgrade

ExpressRail, its port rail system. The work included the construction of a second lead track into the

ExpressRail Elizabeth facility and completion of a support facility adjacent to Port Newark/Elizabeth

that will provide additional operational flexibility. The enhanced system will allow up to 1.3 million

cargo containers to be shipped annually by rail, and reduce regional truck trips.

To prepare for future maritime cargo growth, the Port Authority worked closely with the

New York City Economic Development Corporation to sign long-term agreements to allow for the

continuous operation of two major port facilities—the Howland Hook Marine Terminal on Staten

Island and the Brooklyn Cruise Terminal. The agreements demonstrate the agency’s long-term

commitment to creating economic growth in New York City’s port system while helping to create

and retain jobs.

Early in 2009, the agency marked the official opening of a new ferry terminal at Battery Park

City in downtown Manhattan. The new terminal, complete with five ferry slips, an expanded

waiting area, and enhanced customer amenities, replaced an existing floating terminal that had

been built in 1990.

18



1.,

..4
r	 __ Ape

--	 -	 I

I,

.._ I

- .-4

,AOr
-.f

41

Ii

rj

'7.

R

L

11
P
.1

II

11	 .I

II

JII	 _____ '4



-I

J•_-
.	 --

'••	 .1

p

,4L'w*r

	 €

jI
r-.....1j	

1

a- 1C. - 
11 1;*

.. A•F

'a

dO

I k:i

y1.Ilk's
44

Commuters traveling by bus know that the Port Authority Bus Terminal (PABT) has become

much more than a transportation facility that helps move more than 200,000 daily commuters—

the equivalent of the populations of Albany and Trenton combined. It is a neighborhood icon, and

the Port Authority is constantly looking for new and innovative ways it can benefit the traveling

public and those who live in the neighborhood. In June 2009, the Port Authority facilitated the

opening of an indoor, weekly, year-round greenmarket that features fruits, organic vegetables,

baked goods, condiments, wine, and other items from local farmers. And in November, the PABT

hosted a free performance of the musical “Chicago” for commuters and local residents.

The Port Authority also works to ensure that its Hudson crossings are environmentally

sustainable and supportive of alternative modes of transportation. In June 2009, the Port Authority

completed installation of LED lighting at the George Washington Bridge, reducing carbon dioxide

emissions by 220,000 pounds. In September, the Port Authority opened a new bike path linking

the George Washington Bridge and the Palisades Interstate Park. The path allows bicyclists to ride

across the bridge to Hudson Terrace and into Palisades Park safely, and takes advantage of

amazing views of the Hudson River Valley.

20



Surrounding the Hudson-Raritan Estuary exists one of the nation’s most populated urban areas.

Balancing the economic needs of this metropolitan area with the estuary’s environmental integrity

is a challenging responsibility. In May 2009, the Port Authority and the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

released the Draft Hudson-Raritan Estuary Comprehensive Restoration Plan, a master plan to

protect and improve the quality of the harbor estuary. In 2009, the Port Authority also closed on

three properties to protect habitat or reconnect communities to the waterfront. At a total cost of

nearly $4 million, the Port Authority acquired the .65 acre “Idlewild Marsh” property in Queens, NY;

9.74 acres that comprise part of the “Dismal Swamp” site in Middlesex County, NJ; and the 1.1 acre

“88th Street” property in Rockaway, NY. Since the Board of Commissioners authorized the program

in 2001, the Port Authority has expended approximately $23 million to acquire more than 240 acres

in New Jersey and $21 million for more than 109 acres in New York.

The Port Authority has long had a strong commitment to minority, women-owned, small, and

disadvantaged business enterprises (M/W/S/DBE), and maintains one of the most comprehensive

M/W/S/DBE programs in the region. The agency’s Office of Business and Job Opportunity

provides dedicated services and programs to attract, certify, and support M/W/S/DBE firms. In 2009,

despite the economic downturn, contracts valued at more than $350 million were awarded to

qualified firms. Of that number, nearly $167 million in contracts associated with the World Trade

Center redevelopment effort were awarded.

In October, the Port Authority also launched a new, completely redesigned agency Web site

to provide a more customer-friendly experience for the millions of people and businesses that use

our transportation facilities. The enhanced site features real-time alert systems, convenient mass

transit travel information, current weather conditions, and multimedia platforms to keep you informed

about Port Authority initiatives and projects. We invite you to visit us at panynj.info.

For the Port Authority, 2009 was a very challenging year financially, but also a year in which

the agency proved that, through fiscal discipline, it could continue making the key investments to

keep the region moving.

21
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To the Board of Commissioners of
The Port Authority of New York and New Jersey

The Consolidated Financial Statements (the “Financial

Statements”) of The Port Authority of New York and New Jersey

(including its wholly owned entities, collectively referred to

herein as the “Port Authority”) as of and for the years ended

December 31, 2009, and December 31, 2008, are enclosed.

Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and the

completeness and fairness of the presentation in the Financial

Statements rests with management of the Port Authority.

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (“MD&A”) of the

Port Authority’s financial performance and activity provides a

narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to accompany

the Financial Statements and is supplemental information that

is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board.

Schedules A, B, and C have been prepared in accordance with

Port Authority bond resolutions and are not intended to be a

presentation in conformity with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”). Schedules D,

E, F, and G include other supplementary information presented

for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part

of the Financial Statements.

Port Authority management is responsible for establishing

and maintaining adequate internal controls over financial

reporting for the Port Authority. Internal control over financial

reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and

the preparation of financial statements in accordance

with GAAP.

The Port Authority has established a comprehensive

framework of internal controls that includes maintaining records

that accurately and fairly reflect the transactions of the

Port Authority; provide reasonable assurance that transactions

are recorded as necessary for financial statement preparation;

and provide reasonable assurance that unauthorized use,

acquisition or disposition of company assets that could have

a material impact on the Port Authority’s financial statements

would be prevented or detected on a timely basis. Because of its

inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting is

not intended to provide absolute assurance that a misstatement

of the financial statements would be prevented or detected.

As officers of the Port Authority, we certified in connection

with the release of the Financial Statements on February 26, 2010,

that (a) to the best of our knowledge and belief, the financial

and other information, including the summary of significant

accounting policies described in the Financial Statements, was

accurate in all material respects and was reported in a manner

designed to present fairly the Port Authority’s net assets,

changes in net assets, and cash flows, in conformity with

accounting principles generally accepted in the United States

of America; and (b) on the basis that the cost of internal

controls should not outweigh their benefits, the Port Authority

has established a comprehensive framework of internal

controls to protect its assets from loss, theft, or misuse, and

to provide reasonable (rather than absolute) assurance regarding

the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of the

Financial Statements in conformity with GAAP.
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A firm of independent auditors is retained each year to

conduct an audit of the Financial Statements in accordance

with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States

of America. The goal of the independent audit is to provide

reasonable assurance that these Financial Statements are free

of material misstatement. The audit includes an examination,

on a test basis, of the evidence supporting the amounts and

disclosures in the Financial Statements, an assessment of

the accounting principles used and significant estimates made

by management, as well as the overall presentation of the

Financial Statements. In planning and performing their audit, the

independent auditors gave consideration to the Port Authority’s

comprehensive framework of internal controls in order to

determine auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing

an opinion on the Financial Statements. The independent

auditors’ report is presented as the first component in the

financial section following this letter.

This letter of transmittal is designed to complement the

MD&A and should be read in conjunction with the auditors’

report and the audited Financial Statements.

Profile of the Port Authority

The Port Authority is a municipal corporate instrumentality

and political subdivision of the States of New York and New

Jersey, which was established in 1921 to provide transportation,

terminal, and other facilities of commerce within the Port District,

an area of about 1,500 square miles in both States centering

about New York Harbor. The Port Authority raises the funds

necessary for the improvement, construction, or acquisition of

its facilities generally upon the basis of its own credit. It has

neither the power to pledge the credit of either State or any

municipality nor to levy taxes or assessments.

The Port Authority maintains an infrastructure of financial

systems to record the financial results of operations and

provide an audit trail to be used in a review of accountability.

The financial planning process integrates an annual

budget process with multiyear forecasting projections.

Through the capital plan and budget process, staff identifies

strategic, financial, and operational issues that affect resource

allocations; sets forth an expenditure plan for the year that

balances priorities across all agency lines of operation; and

provides alternate financial scenarios of proposed operating

and financial arrangements and their impact on the agency’s

financial position. Each new budget is separately considered

and approved by the Port Authority’s Board of Commissioners

(“Board of Commissioners”), although such approval does

not in itself authorize specific expenditures, which are

authorized from time to time by, or as contemplated by, other

specific actions of the Board of Commissioners.
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The New York-New Jersey Metropolitan Region, one of the largest and most diversified in the nation, consists of the five New York

boroughs of Manhattan, Brooklyn, Queens, Staten Island, and the Bronx; the four suburban New York counties of Nassau, Rockland, Suffolk,

and Westchester; and eight northern New Jersey counties of Bergen, Essex, Hudson, Middlesex, Morris, Passaic, Somerset, and Union.

Area
	

3,900 square miles

Population
	

17.4 million (estimate for 2009)

Labor Force
	

8.7 million (average for 2009)

Total Wage and Salary Jobs
	

7.87 million (estimate for 2009)

Total Personal Income
	

$931 billion (estimate for 2009)

For detailed statistical and demographic information on the region, see page 86 in the Financial Section of this report.
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The approved budget becomes a mechanism that facilitates

the systematic review of program expenditures to ensure that

they are made consistent with statutory, contractual, and other

commitments of the agency, the policies and financial decisions

of the Board of Commissioners, and the requirements of the

By-Laws of the Port Authority. Forecasting models are used

to assess the agency’s projected long-range financial condition;

determine the financial feasibility of future capital investment;

and perform financial tests to measure fiscal risk and to

ensure the organization’s integrity in the credit markets. This

comprehensive approach to planning, budgeting, and forecasting

enables the agency to identify,track, and take corrective action

with respect to the funding requirements needed to deliver the

projects and services that the Port Authority provides.

Regional Economic Condition and Outlook

Nationally, the current recession is the worst since the 1930s.

For this region, it is more akin to the more moderate recession

of a decade ago. Even so, employment spiraled downward for

2009 for both the region and the nation. For the year 2009,

industrial production declined precipitously; households and

businesses reduced spending; foreign demand slowed; credit

tightened; and household wealth tumbled.

In 2009, U. S. real Gross Domestic Product (GDP) fell

by 2.4 percent. The nation lost 5.9 million jobs, or 4.3 percent

of its employment base, and the unemployment rate rose

above 10 percent. Every component of aggregate demand

contracted during the year, except for government purchases.

Export sales fell 9.9 percent, as our major trading partners

in Europe and Japan suffered a steep drop in demand. Overall,

the value of trade through the New York Customs District fell

23 percent, to $289 billion. Total trade with China, the region’s

largest trading partner, slipped 8 percent, to $36.5 billion.

Trade with the U.K. fell 22 percent, to $20.6 billion, and trade

with Germany dropped off by 26 percent, to $19.1 billion.

The national economy began to stabilize by the second

half of the year as job losses slowed and companies rebuilt

depleted inventories. By year-end, world stock markets

recovered much of their 2008 losses, and Wall Street posted

record profits. Despite unprecedented monetary easing by

the Federal Reserve, however, credit conditions remained tight

as banks sought to restore their balance sheets and remain

risk averse. Furthermore, housing prices continued to fall, as

growing numbers of homeowners found their homes worth

less than their mortgages.
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Amid the turmoil of 2009, the New York-New Jersey region

lost 184,000 jobs, or 2.3 percent of its employment base. Losses

in Professional and Business Services and Financial Services

accounted for half of the region’s employment loss in 2009.

The steepest declines occurred in Construction (9.1 percent),

Manufacturing (7.5 percent), Financial Services (5.2 percent),

and Professional and Business Services (4.1 percent). Only

Education and Health Services posted a noteworthy growth

of 2.1 percent. Employment in the Leisure and Hospitality sector

remained fairly flat as the New York City tourism sector began to

show evidence of improvement. Domestic and international

travel declined sharply for the year but began to improve

in September. Regional consumer prices rose by a mere

0.4 percent. Increased prices for education and communication

(3.1 percent) and other goods and services (3.7 percent) were

largely offset by declining transportation costs (6.1 percent).

Regional unemployment climbed from 6.6 percent at the

end of 2008, to 9.3 percent in August 2009, and then

remained essentially flat through the end of the year, finishing

at 9.2 percent in December. Regional construction spending

fell 48.5 percent in the first half of the year, compared with

the same period in 2008, and then rebounded sharply at the

end of the year with the strongest fourth quarter since 1997.

Vacancy rates for commercial properties in Manhattan

worsened during the year, reaching 13.1 percent midyear and

13.5 percent in the fourth quarter of 2009 for class A space.

This compares to the 10.4 percent vacancy rate at the end of

2008. Overall asking rents fell from $60.33 at the end of 2008

to $50.96 in the fourth quarter of 2009. In response to the

federal mortgage-backed securities purchase program and the

federal housing tax credit, housing prices stabilized during

the summer but fell again in the fourth quarter and were down

6 percent for the year.

Reflecting the economic downturn, activity levels at

Port Authority facilities fell for the second year in a row. Shrinkage

in demand for air travel services led to a 4.8 percent decline in

air passengers at all four airports. This followed a 2.7 percent

decline in 2008. In 2009, both domestic and international traffic

were adversely affected. International air traffic declined by

3.1 percent for the year; domestic travel was down by 5.6 percent.

Air cargo declined for the fifth consecutive year, falling off

by 18.2 percent in 2009. General cargo at the New York Customs

District declined by 16.0 percent; the level of containerized traffic

decreased by 13.4 percent, to 4.56 million TEUs. The nominal

value of imports decreased by 24.1 percent, to $39.2 billion;

and the value of imports fell by 23 percent, to $106.8 billion.

Vehicular crossings over the Port Authority-controlled bridges

and tunnels fell off by 1.8 percent, an improvement over the

steeper decline of 2.6 percent in the prior year. Auto travel

declined by 1.3 percent in 2009, while truck traffic fell off by

9.1 percent. After rising in 2008 by 4.7 percent, PATH passenger

volumes began to drop off in 2009, falling by 3.6 percent, to a

ridership level of 72.3 million.
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The global economy is expected to pull out of the recession	 Optimistic projections estimate regional job growth could reach

in 2010. Against the backdrop of a declining GDP of 1.9 percent

in 2009, the world economy is expected to increase by

3.2 percent in 2010. Consequently, total U.S. trade is expected

to increase considerably in 2010, and the nation is expected

to see a 3.0 percent increase in GDP. Although the rate of job

loss will decrease considerably, the nation is expected to lose

852,000 jobs (0.7 percent), and unemployment is expected to

climb even higher than 2009. Real consumer spending, however,

is expected to reverse the 2009 declining trend as it rises

modestly over the course of 2010. But real estate prices, both

commercial and residential, could decline further as the federal

programs end, fire-sale home prices on foreclosures and short

sales keep prices down, and commercial mortgages become

more delinquent and go into default. Meanwhile, inflation is

expected to be lower than in recent years; and the U.S. personal

savings rate, following a 14-year high in January, is expected

to continue rising as consumers try to make up for lost wealth.

Within this context, the New York-New Jersey regional

economy in 2010 is expected to climb out of the recession

gradually. The pace of employment loss will slow, as the region

sheds somewhere between 58,000 (0.7 percent) and 147,000

(1.9 percent) jobs. These losses will occur in most sectors of the

economy, even as the loss of jobs in the financial industry begins

to abate. Net job gains for the region are not expected to take

hold until 2011. Over the course of 2011, the regional economy

is projected to create approximately 11,000 new jobs, not

enough to have a meaningful impact on unemployment rates.

as high as 82,500 in 2011, while pessimistic forecasts project

additional losses, possibly to the measure of 70,000 fewer

jobs. During the preceding recession, the New York City

economy generated up to 72 percent of the new jobs created

in the region; however, this recession’s recovery may reallocate

more job growth to neighboring locations in the metropolitan

area. The regional economy is largely driven by two key sectors:

the Financial and Professional and Business Services sectors.

Employment growth in these industries, which is expected

over the next two years, is pivotal as these industries’ growing

wages and large multipliers provide fuel for the regional

economy’s growth.

The Port Authority has taken a variety of measures over

the past year to mitigate the impacts of the economic

downturn. Recognizing that activity levels at our tunnels,

bridges, airports and ports have all been impacted, the

Port Authority budget again calls for zero growth in operating

expenses, and authorized staffing levels are now at the lowest

level in 40 years. Going forward, the Port Authority will

continue to monitor the economic environment and develop

sound budgets that are sustainable and responsive to the

needs of the region.
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Certificate of Achievement

The Government Finance Officers Association of the

United States and Canada (“GFOA”) awarded a Certificate of

Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the

Port Authority for its Comprehensive Annual Financial Report

for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008. The Port Authority

has received this award since 1984, making this the twenty-fifth

consecutive year that the Port Authority financial statements

have achieved this prestigious award. In order to be awarded a

Certificate of Achievement, a government must publish an

easily readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual

financial report. This report must also satisfy both GAAP and

applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one

year only. We believe that our current Comprehensive Annual

Financial Report continues to meet the Certificate of

Achievement Program’s requirements, and we are submitting

it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate.

Christopher O. Ward	 A. Paul Blanco

Executive Director	 Chief Financial Officer

February 26, 2010
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Report of Independent Auditors

Deloitte
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Commissioners

The Port Authority of New York and New Jersey

Deloitte & Touche LLP
Two World Financial Center
New York, NY 10281-1414
USA
Tel: +12124362000
Fax: +1 212 436 5000
www.deloitte.com

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of net assets of The Port Authority of

New York and New Jersey (the “Port Authority”) as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the related consolidated

statements of revenues, expenses, and changes in net assets, and cash flows for the years then ended. These

consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Port Authority’s management. Our responsibility is to

express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of

America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration

of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the

circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Port Authority’s internal

control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining on a

test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements, assessing the

accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall

financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the net assets

of the Port Authority as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the changes in its net assets and cash flows for the

years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

As discussed in Note A-4 to the consolidated financial statements, the Port Authority has prepared the

accompanying Schedules A, B and C in accordance with Port Authority bond resolutions, which is a comprehensive

basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. These

schedules are the responsibility of the Port Authority’s management. The effects of the differences between the

bond resolution basis of accounting and accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America

are also discussed in Note A-4 to the financial statements.

Member of

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
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In our opinion, because of the effects of the differences between the two bases of accounting referred to in

the preceding paragraph, such Schedules A, B and C do not present fairly, in conformity with accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States of America, the assets and liabilities of the Port Authority at December 31,

2009 and 2008, or its revenues and reserves for the years then ended.

However, in our opinion, such Schedules A, B and C present fairly, in all material aspects, the assets and

liabilities of the Port Authority at December 31, 2009 and 2008, and its revenues and reserves for the years then

ended, in accordance with the requirements of the Port Authority bond resolutions as discussed in Note A-4.

The “Management Discussion and Analysis,” which is the responsibility of the Port Authority’s Management,

is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements, but is supplementary information required by the

Governmental Accounting Standards Board. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally

of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the supplementary

information. However, we did not audit such information, and we do not express an opinion on it.

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the consolidated financial statements and

Schedules A, B and C taken as a whole. The supplemental information presented in Schedules D-1, D-2, D-3, D-4,

E, F, and G is presented for the purpose of additional analysis and is not a required part of the consolidated

financial statements. This supplemental information is the responsibility of the Port Authority’s management.

Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audits of the consolidated

financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the consolidated

financial statements taken as a whole.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements taken as a whole.

The introductory section on pages 4-29 and the statistical section on page 91 are presented for the purpose of

additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. This supplemental information is

the responsibility of the Port Authority’s management. Such information has not been subjected to the auditing

procedures applied in our audits of the financial statements and accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

February 26, 2010
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Year ended December 31, 2009

Introduction
The following discussion and analysis of the financial performance and activity of The Port Authority of New York and New Jersey and its wholly owned
entities, Port Authority Trans-Hudson Corporation (PATH), the Newark Legal and Communications Center Urban Renewal Corporation, the New York
and New Jersey Railroad Corporation, WTC Retail LLC, Port District Capital Projects LLC, Port Authority Insurance Captive Entity, LLC (PAICE), 1 World
Trade Center LLC, and New York New Jersey Rail, LLC (all collectively referred to as the Port Authority), is intended to provide an introduction to and
understanding of the consolidated financial statements of the Port Authority for the year ended December 31, 2009, with selected comparative
information for the years ended December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2007. This section has been prepared by management of the Port Authority
and should be read in conjunction with the financial statements and the notes thereto, which follow this section.

Net assets of the Port Authority increased $846 million in 2009.

Gross operating revenues totaled $3.6 billion in 2009, representing a $25 million increase over 2008. The increase was primarily due to higher revenues
from fixed rentals from tenants at the Port Authority’s Aviation and Port facilities and from cost recovery agreements with the airlines. Toll revenues were
also higher reflecting the full year impact of the revised toll schedules which went into effect at the Port Authority’s six vehicular crossings on March 2, 2008.
Offsetting the increase was lower utility revenues stemming from lower rates for electricity and steam; a decline in revenues from airport public parking
operations due to lower activity levels; and decreased dockage and wharfage fees at Port Newark (PN) and the Port Authority Auto Marine Terminal.

Operating and maintenance expenses totaled $2.4 billion in 2009, a $25 million decrease when compared with 2008. The decrease was primarily due
to the year-to-year impact of the recording in 2008 of an operating expense provision for pollution remediation obligations in accordance with the
implementation of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 49, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pollution Remediation
Obligations (GASB Statement No. 49). Operating and maintenance expenses also declined due to a decrease in the loss provision for incurred but not
reported (IBNR) claims associated with PAICE, and lower utility costs resulting from lower rates for electricity and steam.

Depreciation and amortization expense increased by $71 million in 2009 compared to 2008 primarily reflecting the full year impact of transferring $1.8 billion
to completed construction in 2008; the transfer of $1.3 billion to completed construction in 2009; and increased investment in regional programs.

Net recoverables relating to the events of September 11, 2001 totaled $203 million in 2009, reflecting the resolution of a portion of the Port Authority’s
property damage and business interruption insurance claims relating to the events of September 11, 2001 with certain of the insurers participation in the
coverage applicable to such claims.

Financial income increased by $152 million in 2009 compared to 2008, primarily due to higher market valuation adjustments to unhedged interest
rate exchange contracts (swaps). Interest expense was $13 million higher in 2009 primarily due to a swap termination payment in connection with the
redemption of Versatile Structure Obligations Series 2.

Contributions, Passenger Facility Charges (PFCs) and grants increased by $62 million in 2009 compared to 2008 primarily due to higher contributions
associated with capital projects eligible for federal funding.

Other Activities

• Capital spending by the Port Authority reached $2.7 billion in 2009 with $1.3 billion spent on the redevelopment of the World Trade Center site, and
more than $200 million spent on projects designed to maintain the safety and security of the agency’s facilities. In addition, in excess of $1.3 billion
of capital construction, including costs associated with various regional programs, was transferred to completed construction in 2009.

• The Port Authority’s 2010 Budget includes in excess of $3.1 billion in capital spending for investment in key regional projects such as the continued
rebuilding of the World Trade Center site; the Access to the Region’s Core Project (the ARC Project); the modernization of the PATH System, including the
continued rollout of a new fleet of PATH rail cars and the installation of a new signal system; and advancement of the JFK Flight Delay Reduction Program.

Overview of the Financial Statements
Management’s discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Port Authority’s basic financial statements, including the notes to
the consolidated financial statements, financial schedules pursuant to Port Authority bond resolutions, and statistical and other supplemental information.
The basic financial statements, which are included in the Financial Section of this report, comprise the following: the Consolidated Statements of
Net Assets, the Consolidated Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets, the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, and the Notes to
the Consolidated Financial Statements.
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(continued)

The Consolidated Statements of Net Assets present the financial position of the Port Authority at the end of the fiscal year and include all of its assets
and liabilities. Net assets represent the difference between total assets and total liabilities. A summarized comparison of the Port Authority’s assets,
liabilities, and net assets follows:

2009

$ 3,542,307

18,398,356
5,266,810

27,207,473

2,292,249

12,406,153

1,831,289

16,529,691

8,415,993
211,725

2,050,064

$1 0,677,782

2008

(In thousands)

$ 2,538,552

16,490,195

6,008,780

25,037,527

2,344,466

10,949,849

1,911,848

15,206,163

7,526,446

409,800

1,895,118

$ 9,831,364

2007

$ 3,723,049

14,869,612

5,119,398

23,712,059

3,192,021

9,524,310

2,058,447

14,774,778

6,609,691

719,306

1,608,284

$ 8,937,281

Current assets

Noncurrent assets

Facilities, net

Other noncurrent assets

Total assets

Current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities

Bonds and other asset financing obligations

Other noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt

Restricted

Unrestricted

Total net assets

Port Authority assets totaled $27.2 billion at December 31, 2009, an increase of $2.2 billion from December 31, 2008. Facilities, net increased by
$1.9 billion from 2008. This amount includes both completed facilities and construction in progress. In addition, Port Authority cash and cash
equivalents increased $1.5 billion from 2008, primarily due to a shift in investments from United States Treasury notes and bills to Negotiable Order
of Withdrawal (NOW) accounts, collateralized time accounts and an increase in bond proceeds received in connection with the issuance of capital
obligations. This increase in cash and cash equivalents was partially offset by an $800 million decrease in investments, reflecting the aforementioned
shift from United States Treasury notes and bills to NOW and collateralized time accounts. In addition, other amounts receivable decreased $170 million
primarily due to a reduction in the receivable recognized in 2001 in connection with the recovery for and development of certain assets comprising the
World Trade Center.

Port Authority liabilities totaled $16.5 billion at December 31, 2009, an increase of $1.3 billion from December 31, 2008. This increase was primarily
due to a $1.4 billion increase in bonds and other obligations resulting from the issuance of additional consolidated bonds in connection with the
Port Authority’s capital plan.

Net assets totaled approximately $10.7 billion at December 31, 2009, an increase of approximately $846 million over 2008. Invested in capital assets,
net of related debt, which totaled $8.4 billion at December 31, 2009, represents the largest of the three components of Port Authority net assets and
comprises investment in capital assets (such as land, buildings, improvements and equipment), less the related outstanding indebtedness used to
acquire those capital assets. Net assets reported as restricted due to constraints imposed by agreements or legislation totaled $212 million, comprising
$104 million for PAICE; $90 million in insurance proceeds, which are restricted to business interruption obligations and redevelopment expenditures
of 1 World Trade Center LLC, the Port Authority’s wholly owned net lessee of One World Trade Center and Tower 5, and WTC Retail LLC, the net lessee
of the retail components located at the World Trade Center; and $18 million in PFCs restricted for use on projects or expenditures eligible for the application
of PFCs. The balance of net assets at December 31, 2009 totaling $2.1 billion is unrestricted and may be used to meet ongoing Port Authority obligations.
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(continued)

The change in net assets is an indicator of whether the overall fiscal condition of an organization has improved or worsened during the year. Following
is a summary of the Consolidated Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets:

2009	 2008	 2007

(In thousands)

Gross operating revenues	 $3,552,243	 $ 3,527,552	 $3,191,626

Operating expenses	 (2,438,670)	 (2,463,692)	 (2,247,394)

Depreciation and amortization	 (786,948)	 (715,460)	 (691,869)

Net recoverables (expenses) related to the

events of September 11, 2001 	 202,978	 457,918	 (4,563)

Income from operations
	

529,603
	

806,318	 247,800

Net non-operating expenses
	

(329,326)
	

(496,562)	 (251,583)

Contributions, PFCs and grants
	

646,141
	

584,327	 1,306,661

Increase in net assets 	 $ 846,418	 $ 894,083	 $1,302,878

Additional information on facility operating results can be found in Schedule E located in the Statistical and Other Supplemental Information section of
this report.

A summary of gross operating revenues follows:

2009
	

2008
	

2007

(In thousands)

Gross operating revenues:

Rentals
	

$1,115,652
	

$1,079,634
	

$ 986,663

Tolls and fares
	

1,068,105
	

1,054,801
	

800,244

Aviation fees
	

839,327
	

816,628
	

781,355

Parking and other
	

316,005
	

328,220
	

387,966

Utilities
	

140,817
	

169,576
	

149,537

Rentals - Special Project Bonds Projects
	

72,337
	

78,693
	

85,861

Total
	

$3,552,243	 -
	

$ 3,527,552
	

$3,191,626

Gross operating revenues totaled nearly $3.6 billion for the year ended December 31, 2009, a $25 million increase from 2008. The year-to-year
increase in operating revenues is primarily due to the following:

• Rental revenues increased by $36 million in 2009 compared to 2008 due to higher fixed rentals from tenants at JFK, including jetBlue, JFK
International Air Terminal LLC and the United States Postal Service; escalations to the rents paid by airline tenants in Terminals A, B and C at Newark
Liberty International Airport (EWR); and higher rents from major tenants at the Elizabeth-Port Authority Marine Terminal and PN.

• Aviation fees increased by $23 million year-to-year reflecting higher revenues derived from cost recovery agreements with the airlines operating at
LaGuardia Airport (LGA), JFK and EWR.

• Toll revenues increased $18 million in 2009 compared to 2008 reflecting the full year impact of the revised toll schedules that went into effect at the
Port Authority’s six vehicular crossings on March 2, 2008, partially offset by a decline in vehicular activity of 1.8%.

• Utility revenues decreased by $29 million in 2009 primarily due to lower rates for electricity and steam.

• Parking and other revenues decreased by $12 million in 2009 compared with 2008 primarily due to a decline in vehicular parking activity at LGA, JFK
and EWR, and decreased dockage and wharfage fees stemming from lower container and cargo activity at PN and the Auto Marine Terminal.

• PATH fares decreased $3 million in 2009 compared to 2008 primarily due to a 3.6% decline in ridership, which offset the full year impact of the
revised fare schedule which went into effect on March 2, 2008.
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(continued)

Gross operating revenues totaled $3.5 billion for the year ended December 31, 2008, which is $336 million higher than 2007. The year-to-year
increase in operating revenues is primarily due to the following:

• Toll revenues from the Port Authority’s six vehicular crossings increased $242 million in 2008 compared to 2007. The increase comprised higher
revenues of $263 million from the revised toll schedules which became effective on March 2, 2008, partially offset by a decline of $21 million
stemming from lower vehicular activity.

PATH fares increased $13 million in 2008 compared to 2007 primarily due to the impact of the revised fare schedule which went into effect on
March 2, 2008 and increased ridership levels.

• Rental revenues increased by $93 million in 2008 compared to 2007 due to higher fixed and activity-based rentals from major tenants at Aviation
and Port facilities, including Delta Airlines at LaGuardia Airport (LGA) and JFK, JFK International Air Terminal LLC (JFKIAT) at JFK and APM North
America at the Elizabeth-Port Authority Marine Terminal (EPAMT).

• Aviation fees increased by $35 million year-to-year mainly due to higher revenues from cost recovery agreements with the airlines operating at JFK,
LGA and EWR.

• Parking and other revenues decreased by $60 million in 2008 compared with 2007 primarily due to one-time payments received in 2007 in connection
with Port tenant ownership change transactions pertaining to certain tenants at Port Newark (PN), the Howland Hook Marine Terminal and the EPAMT.

A summary of operating expenses follows:

2009
	

2008
	

2007

(In thousands)

Operating expenses:

Employee compensation, including benefits

Contract services

Rents and amounts in-lieu-of taxes

Materials, equipment and other

Utilities

Interest on Special Project Bonds

Total

	

$ 974,154
	

$ 941,289
	

$ 922,671

	

683,418
	

670,489
	

587,730

	

276,830
	

274,916
	

271,073

	

263,682
	

314,722
	

212,147

	

168,249
	

183,583
	

167,912

	

72,337
	

78,693
	

85,861

	

$2,438,670
	

$2,463,692
	

$2,247,394

Operating expenses totaled $2.4 billion in 2009, which is $25 million lower than 2008. The year-to-year decrease is primarily due to the following:

• Costs for materials, equipment and other items decreased $51 million in 2009 primarily due to a $30 million year-to-year decrease in the operating
expense provision for pollution remediation obligations recognized in accordance with the 2008 implementation of GASB Statement No. 49. There
was also a decrease in the loss provision in 2009 of $22 million for IBNR claims associated with PAICE.

• Utility costs decreased by $15 million in 2009 compared to 2008 primarily due to a decline in rates for electricity and steam.

• Employee compensation costs increased by $33 million in 2009 compared to 2008 mainly due to higher employee benefit costs.

• Contract service costs increased by $13 million primarily due to increased costs associated with the Ramada Hotel at JFK, which the Port Authority
assumed operating responsibility for in November 2008 and subsequently closed in December 2009.

Operating expenses totaled $2.5 billion in 2008, which is $216 million higher than 2007. The year-to-year increase is primarily due to the following:

• Costs for materials, equipment and other items increased by $103 million in 2008 due to $70 million in liquidated damages for delays in turning
over various components of the World Trade Center sites for Towers 2, 3 and 4 to the Silverstein net lessees, and higher pollution remediation costs
of $34 million stemming from the adoption of GASB Statement No. 49.

• Contract service costs increased by $83 million primarily due to increased costs associated with the operation of JFK, EWR and SWF, increased
maintenance dredging costs at New York and New Jersey Marine Terminals, and higher E-ZPass Program costs.
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• Employee compensation costs increased by $19 million primarily due to higher police costs related to ongoing security measures at Port Authority facilities.

• Utility costs increased by $16 million in 2008 compared to 2007 primarily due to higher electricity and steam costs.

A summary of depreciation and amortization expenses follows:

2009
	

2008
	

2007

(In thousands)

Depreciation and amortization:

Depreciation of facilities
	

$712,331
	

$ 644,620
	

$ 632,553

Amortization of costs for regional programs
	

74,617
	

70,840
	

59,316

Total
	

$786,948
	

$ 715,460
	

$ 691,869

Depreciation and amortization expense totaled $787 million in 2009, an increase of $71 million over 2008. The year-to-year increase primarily reflects
the full year impact of transferring $1.8 billion of construction in progress to completed construction in 2008; the transfer of $1.3 billion to completed
construction in 2009, including in excess of $700 million in Aviation related investment, including $300 million for terminals and general infrastructure
and $100 million for taxiways and runways, and $108 million associated with the new PATH rail cars.

Depreciation and amortization expense totaled $715 million in 2008, an increase of $24 million over 2007. The year-to-year increase primarily reflects
the full year impact of transferring $900 million of construction in progress to completed construction in 2007, the transfer of $1.8 billion to completed
construction in 2008, including $567 million associated with the new jetBlue Terminal at JFK, and increased investment in regional programs.

2009
	

2008
	

2007

(In thousands)

Non-operating revenues and (expenses):

Interest income
	

$ 67,820
	

$ 98,758
	

$138,357

Net increase (decrease) in fair value of investments
	

78,741
	

(103,734)
	

91,455

Interest expense in connection with

bonds and other asset financing
	

(501,892)
	

(488,463)
	

(493,689)

Net gain on disposition of assets
	

27,125
	

7
	

17,011

Pass-through grant program payments
	

(1,120)
	

(3,130)
	

(4,717)

Net non-operating expenses
	

$(329,326)
	

$(496,562)
	

$(251,583)

Financial income increased by $152 million in 2009 compared with 2008 primarily due to higher market valuation adjustments to unhedged interest
rate exchange contracts (swaps), partially offset by lower earnings on investment securities due to the lower interest rate environment. Interest expense
increased $13 million in 2009 compared with 2008 primarily due to a swap termination payment in connection with the redemption of Versatile
Structure Obligations Series 2.

Financial income decreased by $235 million in 2008 compared with 2007 as a result of market valuation adjustments to investment securities of
$195 million, and lower earnings on investment securities and 1 WTC LLC and WTC Retail LLC insurance proceeds reflecting a lower interest rate
environment and lower average balances of insurance proceeds.
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Contributions in aid of construction

Passenger Facility Charges

1 WTC LLC/WTC Retail LLC insurance proceeds

Grants

Total

2009

$382,978
201,737

50,813

10,613

$646,141

2008

(In thousands)

$313,078

211,667

49,771

9,811

$584,327

2007

$ 313,504

221,380

760,467

11,310

$1,306,661

PFCs, grants, restricted insurance proceeds and other contributions totaled $646 million in 2009, $62 million higher than 2008. The year-to-year
increase is primarily due to higher capital expenditures on projects eligible for federal funding from the Federal Transit Administration (FTA), partially
offset by a decrease in PFC collections reflecting lower passenger activity at EWR, JFK and LGA.

PFCs, grants, restricted insurance proceeds and other contributions totaled $584 million in 2008, which represents a $722 million decrease from 2007.
The year-to-year decrease is primarily due to the global settlement of the World Trade Center net lessees’, including 1 WTC LLC and WTC Retail LLC,
September 11, 2001 property damage and business interruption insurance claims in 2007. PFC collections were also lower by approximately $10 million
in 2008 due to a decline in passenger activity levels.

Port Authority expenditures for capital construction projects, including amounts associated with contributed capital, totaled $2.7 billion in 2009, $2.4
billion in 2008 and $2.3 billion in 2007. The following chart depicts net capital expenditures for the last three years summarized by line of business:

Net Capital Expenditures
(In millions)
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Funding sources for the $2.7 billion spent by the Port Authority on capital investment in 2009 were as follows: $802.5 million was funded with proceeds
derived from the issuance of capital obligations; $283.1 million was funded by FTA contributions in aid of construction; $79.5 million was funded
through Federal Aviation Administration grants; $205.2 million was funded by PFCs; and the balance of approximately $1.35 billion was funded through
appropriations from the Port Authority Consolidated Bond Reserve Fund and other sources.

Additional capital investment information on Port Authority facilities can be found in Note B to the consolidated financial statements and in Schedule F
located in the Statistical and Other Supplemental Information section of this report.

The 2010 Budget includes capital spending of approximately $3.1 billion, with approximately 50% of that amount allocated to the WTC site as depicted
in the following chart:

Allocation of 2010 Planned Capital Expenditures

15% ARC
MS1%
	

15%AVIATION

1%	 II	
10%

6%

WTCSITE 47%	 I

TUNNELS, BRIDGES & TERMINALS 5%

Major elements of the 2010 Capital Plan include:

• Continued rebuilding of the WTC Site, including the permanent WTC Transportation Hub, One World Trade Center, WTC Retail Redevelopment, the
WTC Memorial and certain WTC Site Infrastructure

• Planning for the Central Terminal Building at LGA

• Advancement of the JFK Flight Delay Reduction Program

• Planning for the Modernization of Terminal A at EWR

• Continued procurement of new PATH rail cars

• New PATH Signal Replacement Program

• Continued planning efforts for the modernization of the Goethals Bridge and the rehabilitation of the Holland Tunnel Ventilation System

• Continued Port Commerce capacity improvements including rail and roadway enhancements, and channel deepening

• Planning and Site Acquisition for the ARC Project

• Facility infrastructure security projects, including detection and mitigation systems and structural hardening
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As of December 31, 2009, bonds and other asset financing obligations of the Port Authority totaled approximately $13.4 billion.

During 2009, the Port Authority issued $1.6 billion in consolidated bonds. Of this amount, $1.46 billion was allocated to fund capital construction
projects, and $171 million was used to refund existing outstanding obligations.

Listed below is a summary of credit ratings that are assigned to the outstanding obligations of the Port Authority. Except as indicated in the footnote
below, all ratings for the obligations outstanding in 2008 have remained the same for 2009. During 2009, Moody’s, Standard and Poor’s and Fitch
considered the Port Authority’s outlook as stable.

OBLIGATION

Consolidated Bonds
Consolidated Notes
Commercial Paper
VSO Short Term
VSO Long Term

S&P	 Fitch	 Moody’s

AA-	 AA-	 Aa3

SP-1+	 F1+	 MIG1
A-1+	 F1+	 P-1
A-1+*	 F1+	 VMIG1
A+	 A+	 A1

Each rating reflects only the view of the ratings service issuing such rating and is not a recommendation by such ratings service to purchase, sell or hold
any maturity of Port Authority bonds or as to market price or suitability of any maturity of the bonds for a particular investor. An explanation of the
significance of a rating may be obtained from the ratings service issuing such rating. There is no assurance that any rating will continue for any period of
time or that it will not be revised or withdrawn. A revision or withdrawal of a rating may have an effect on market price.

Additional information on Port Authority debt can be found in Note D to the consolidated financial statements.

*The Port Authority has a standby certificate purchase agreement in place with Bayerische Landesbank for Versatile Structure Obligations (VSO) Series 1 R.
On October 19, 2009, Bayerische Landesbank requested to have its ratings withdrawn by S&P for all obligations that the bank provides standby bond
purchase agreements and letters of credit. As a result, there is no short-term rating from S&P for VSO Series 1 R. The short-term rating from S&P for the
other outstanding VSOs remains at A-1+.
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744,737
406,618

391
150,812
989,691

2,292,249

579,213
149,310
48,472

1,054,294
12,406,153

14,237,442

16,529,691

$1 0,677,782

$ 8,415,993

90,249
17,513

103,963
2,050,064

$10,677,782

716,799
515,780

271
131,820
979,796

2,344,466

609,326
160,375
35,141

1,107,006
10,949,849

12,861,697

15,206,163

$ 9,831,364

$ 7,526,446

305,470

20,938
83,392

1,895,118

$ 9,831,364

Consolidated Statements of Net Assets

December 31,
2009	 2008

(In thousands)

Current assets:
Cash
Restricted cash
Investments
Restricted investments
Current receivables, net
Other current assets
Restricted receivables and other assets

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:
Restricted cash
Investments
Restricted investments - PAICE
Other amounts receivable, net
Deferred charges and other noncurrent assets
Restricted deferred / other noncurrent assets - PAICE
Amounts receivable - Special Project Bonds Projects
Unamortized costs for regional programs
Facilities, net

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued interest and other current liabilities
Restricted other liabilities - PAICE
Accrued payroll and other employee benefits
Current portion bonds and other asset financing obligations

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:
Accrued pension and other noncurrent employee benefits
Other noncurrent liabilities
Restricted other noncurrent liabilities - PAICE
Amounts payable - Special Project Bonds
Bonds and other asset financing obligations

Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets are composed of:
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted:

1 WTC LLC/WTC Retail LLC insurance proceeds
Passenger Facility Charges
Port Authority Insurance Captive Entity, LLC

Unrestricted

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

	

$ 1,886,774
	

$ 350,714

	

102,961
	

321,190

	

950,216
	

1,272,071

	

366
	

4,449

	

366,030
	

374,005

	

204,011
	

180,799

	

31,949
	

35,324

	

3,542,307
	

2,538,552

	

6,820
	

7,346

	

1,524,572
	

2,004,202

	

113,116
	

68,341

	

364,854
	

535,155

	

1,449,694
	

1,481,140

	

12,195
	

15,908

	

1,054,294
	

1,107,006

	

741,265
	

789,682

	

18,398,356
	

16,490,195

	

23,665,166
	

22,498,975

	

27,207,473
	

25,037,527
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Consolidated Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

Gross operating revenues:
Rentals
Tolls and fares
Aviation fees

Parking and other
Utilities
Rentals - Special Project Bonds Projects

Total gross operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Employee compensation, including benefits
Contract services
Rents and amounts in-lieu-of taxes
Materials, equipment and other
Utilities
Interest on Special Project Bonds

Total operating expenses

Net (recoverables) related to the events of September 11, 2001
Depreciation of facilities
Amortization of costs for regional programs

Income from operations

Non-operating revenues and (expenses):
Interest income
Net increase/(decrease) in fair value of investments
Interest expense in connection with bonds and other asset financing
Net gain on disposition of assets
Pass-through grant program payments

Net non-operating expenses

Contributions, Passenger Facility Charges and Grants:
Contributions in aid of construction
Passenger Facility Charges
1 WTC LLC/WTC Retail LLC insurance proceeds
Grants

Total contributions, passenger facility charges and grants

Increase in net assets
Net assets, January 1

Net assets, December 31

Year Ended December 31,
2009	 2008

(In thousands)

	

$ 1,115,652	 $1,079,634

	

1,068,105	 1,054,801

	

839,327	 816,628

	

316,005	 328,220

	

140,817	 169,576

	

72,337	 78,693

	

3,552,243	 3,527,552

	

67,820
	

98,758

	

78,741
	

(103,734)

	

(501,892)
	

(488,463)

	

27,125
	

7

	

(1,120)
	

(3,130)

	

(329,326)
	

(496,562)

	

382,978
	

313,078

	

201,737
	

211,667

	

50,813
	

49,771

	

10,613
	

9,811

	

646,141
	

584,327

	

846,418
	

894,083

	

9,831,364
	

8,937,281

	

$1 0,677,782
	

$9,831,364

	

974,154
	

941,289

	

683,418
	

670,489

	

276,830
	

274,916

	

263,682
	

314,722

	

168,249
	

183,583

	

72,337
	

78,693

	

2,438,670
	

2,463,692

	

(202,978)
	

(457,918)

	

712,331
	

644,620

	

74,617
	

70,840

	

529,603
	

806,318

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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Year ended December 31,
2009	 2008

(In thousands)

	

$3,645,443	 $ 3,585,321

	

219,675	 459,825

	

(1,152,074)	 (1,142,423)

	

(984,296)	 (948,231)

	

(274,863)	 (268,518)

	

(3,466)	 (1,457)

1,450,419

50,813
(2,000)

–
–
–

(43,211)
(537)

10,548

15,613

1,633,453
(160,895)

1,908,205
(1,908,205)

(589,821)
(2,384,009)

3,134
(26,200)

988
205,164
368,728

(949,458)

(2,117,120)
2,852,914

54,650
10,287

800,731

1,317,305
679,250

$1,996,555

1,684,517

49,771
–

11,045

350,000
(350,000)

(43,211)
(2,675)
10,648

25,578

657,163
(233,050)

2,009,010
(2,009,010)

(538,965)
(2,419,266)

2,305
(95,194)

7
215,407

357,279

(2,054,314)

(39,482,863)
39,610,429

79,177
18,503

225,246

(118,973)
798,223

$	 679,250

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

1. Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from operations
Cash received related to the events of September 11, 2001
Cash paid to suppliers
Cash paid to or on behalf of employees
Cash paid to municipalities
Cash payments related to the events of September 11, 2001

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Proceeds from insurance related to 1 WTC LLC/WTC Retail LLC
Principal paid on noncapital financing obligations
Proceeds from sale of noncapital financing obligations
Proceeds from noncapital obligations issued for refunding purposes
Principal paid through noncapital obligations refundings
Payments for Fund buy-out obligation
Interest paid on noncapital financing obligations
Grants

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Proceeds from sales of capital obligations
Principal paid on capital obligations
Proceeds from capital obligations issued for refunding purposes
Principal paid through capital obligations refundings
Interest paid on capital obligations
Investment in facilities and construction of capital assets
Financial income allocated to capital projects
Investment in regional programs
Proceeds from disposition of assets
Proceeds from Passenger Facility Charges
Contributions in aid of construction

Net cash used for capital and related financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of investment securities
Proceeds from maturity and sale of investment securities
Interest received on investment securities
Other interest income received

Net cash provided by investing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash
Cash at beginning of year

Cash at end of year

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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2. Reconciliation of income from operations to net
cash provided by operating activities:

Income from operations

Adjustments to reconcile income from operations to net cash
provided by operating activities:

Depreciation of facilities
Amortization of costs for regional programs
Amortization of other assets

Change in operating assets and operating liabilities:

Decrease in receivables
Increase in deferred charges and other assets
(Decrease)/increase in payables
Increase in other liabilities
(Decrease) in accrued payroll, pension and other employee benefits

Total adjustments

Net cash provided by operating activities

Year ended December 31,
2009	 2008

(In thousands)

$ 529,603	 $ 806,318

	

712,331
	

644,620

	

74,617
	

70,840

	

41,851
	

42,581

	

171,860
	

138,297

	

(66,114)
	

(132,946)

	

(17,987)
	

42,525

	

15,380
	

80,184

	

(11,122)
	

(7,902)

	

920,816
	

878,199

	

$1,450,419
	

$1,684,517

3. Capital obligations:

Consolidated bonds and notes, commercial paper, variable rate master notes and versatile structure obligations.

4. Noncash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:

Noncash activity of $26,644,000 in 2009 and ($60,699,000) in 2008 includes amortization of discount and premium on consolidated bonds and
notes, accretion associated with capital appreciation bonds and amounts payable in connection with Special Project Bonds. Noncash capital financing
did not include any activities that required a change in fair value.

The existing capital receivable, in connection with the Silverstein net lessees’ capital investment associated with Towers 2, 3 and 4 at the World Trade
Center site, was reduced by $148 million in 2009. As of December 31, 2009, the outstanding receivable totaled $270 million.

The market value of the three unhedged swaps was $95,410,064 as of December 31, 2009 (see Note D).

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note A – Nature of the Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

1. Reporting Entity

a. The Port Authority of New York and New Jersey was created in 1921 by Compact between the two States, consented to by the Congress of the
United States. The Compact envisions the Port Authority as being financially self-sustaining. As such, the agency must raise the funds necessary for the
improvement, construction or acquisition of its facilities and their operation generally upon the basis of its own credit. Cash derived from Port Authority
operations and other cash received may be disbursed only for specific purposes in accordance with provisions of various statutes and agreements with
holders of its obligations and others. The costs of providing facilities and services to the general public on a continuing basis are recovered primarily
from operating revenue sources, including rentals, tolls, fares, aviation fees and other charges.

b. The Governor of each State, with the consent of the respective State Senate, appoints six of the twelve members of the governing Board of
Commissioners. The Commissioners serve without remuneration for fixed six-year overlapping terms. Meetings of the Commissioners of the Port Authority
are open to the public in accordance with policies adopted by the Commissioners. The actions taken by the Commissioners at Port Authority meetings
are subject to gubernatorial review and may be vetoed by the Governor of their respective State.

c. The Audit Committee, which consists of four members of the Board of Commissioners other than the Chair and Vice Chair, provides oversight of
the quality and integrity of the Port Authority’s framework of internal controls, compliance systems and the accounting, auditing and financial reporting
processes. The Audit Committee retains the independent auditors and reviews their performance and independence. The independent auditors are
required to provide written disclosure of, and discuss with the Committee, any significant relationships or issues that would have a bearing on their
independence. The Audit Committee meets directly, on a regular basis, with the independent auditors, a law firm retained to address certain Audit
Committee matters, and management of the Port Authority. The Chair of the Audit Committee periodically advises the Board of Commissioners on the
activities of the Committee.

d. The consolidated financial statements and schedules include the accounts of The Port Authority of New York and New Jersey and its wholly owned
entities, Port Authority Trans-Hudson Corporation (PATH), the Newark Legal and Communications Center Urban Renewal Corporation, the New York
and New Jersey Railroad Corporation, WTC Retail LLC, Port District Capital Projects LLC, Port Authority Insurance Captive Entity, LLC (PAICE), 1 WTC LLC
and New York New Jersey Rail LLC (all collectively referred to as the Port Authority).

2. Basis of Accounting

a. The Port Authority’s activities are accounted for using the flow of economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting.
All assets, liabilities, net assets, revenues and expenses are accounted for in an enterprise fund with revenues recorded when earned and expenses
recorded at the time liabilities are incurred.

b. In accordance with GASB Statement No. 20, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other Governmental Activities That Use
Proprietary Fund Accounting, the Port Authority follows the pronouncements of the GASB in its accounting and financial reporting. Also, in accordance
with GASB Statement No. 20, the Port Authority follows the pronouncements of all applicable Financial Accounting Standards Board Statements and
Interpretations, Accounting Principles Board Opinions and Accounting Research Bulletins of the Committee on Accounting Procedure issued on or
before November 30, 1989, unless they conflict with or contradict GASB guidance.

3. Significant Accounting Policies

a. Facilities are carried at cost. The costs for facilities include net interest expense incurred from the date of issuance of the debt to finance construction
until the capital project is completed and ready for its intended use. Generally, projects in excess of $100,000 for additions, asset replacements and/or
asset improvements that benefit future accounting periods or are expected to prolong the service lives of assets beyond their originally assigned lives are
capitalized (see Note B). Facilities do not include regional programs undertaken at the request of the Governor of the State of New Jersey or the Governor
of the State of New York (see Note H).

b. Depreciation of facilities is computed using the straight-line method during the estimated useful lives of the related assets (see Note B). The useful
lives of assets are developed by the various related disciplines in the Port Authority’s Engineering Department utilizing past experience, standard
industrial expectations, and external sources such as consultants, manufacturers and contractors. Useful lives are reviewed periodically for each specific
type of asset class. Asset lives used in the calculation of depreciation are generally as follows:

Buildings, bridges, tunnels and other structures 	 25 to 100 years
Machinery and equipment 	 5 to 35 years
Runways, roadways and other paving 	 7 to 20 years
Utility infrastructure	 20 to 40 years

Assets located at facilities leased by the Port Authority from others are depreciated over the lesser of the remaining term of the facility lease or the asset
life stated above.
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Costs of regional programs are deferred and amortized on a straight-line basis over the period benefited up to a maximum of 15 years (see Note H).
In addition, certain operating costs, which provide benefits for periods exceeding one year, are deferred and amortized over the period benefited.

c. Cash consists of cash on hand and short term cash equivalents. Cash equivalents are made up of negotiable order of withdrawal (NOW) accounts,
United States Treasury bills, collateralized time accounts and money market funds.

d. Restricted cash is primarily comprised of insurance proceeds of 1 WTC LLC and WTC Retail LLC, which are restricted to business interruption and
redevelopment expenditures of these entities, and operating cash restricted for use by PAICE.

e. Statutory reserves held by PAICE, as required by law, are restricted for purposes of insuring certain risk exposures.

f. Inventories are valued using an average cost method which prices items on the basis of the average cost of all similar goods remaining in stock.
Inventory is reported as a component of “Deferred charges and other noncurrent assets” on the Consolidated Statements of Net Assets.

g. Operating revenues are derived principally from rentals, tolls, fares, aviation and port fees, and other charges for the use of, and privileges at Port Authority
facilities, and amounts reimbursed for operating activities. Operating expenses include those costs incurred for the operation, maintenance and security of
Port Authority facilities. All other revenues, including financial income, Passenger Facility Charges (PFCs), contributions in aid of construction, grants,
insurance proceeds and gains resulting from the disposition of assets, if any, are reported as non-operating revenues, and all other expenses, such as interest
expense, losses resulting from the disposition of assets, and pass-through grant program payment costs are reported as non-operating expenses.

h. Pursuant to the Aviation Safety and Capacity Expansion Act of 1990, the Port Authority had been authorized to impose a $3 Passenger Facility Charge
on enplaned passengers. In January 2006, the Port Authority received approval to increase the PFC imposed on enplaned passengers from $3.00 to $4.50,
effective April 1, 2006. Amounts attributable to the collection and investment of PFCs are restricted and can only be used for Federal Aviation Administration
(FAA) approved airport-related projects. Revenue derived from the collection of PFCs, net of the air carriers’ handling charges, is recognized and accrued
as non-operating revenue when the passenger activity occurs and the fees are due from the air carriers. PFC revenue applied to eligible capital projects is
reflected as a component of “Facilities, net.”

i. All Port Authority investment values that are affected by interest rate changes have been reported at their fair value, using published market prices.
The Port Authority uses a variety of financial instruments to assist in the management of its financing and investment objectives, and may also employ
hedging strategies to minimize interest rate risk and enters into various derivative instruments, including options on United States Treasury securities,
repurchase and reverse repurchase (yield maintenance) agreements, United States Treasury and municipal bond futures contracts (see Note C) and
interest rate exchange contracts (swaps) (see Note D).

j. When issuing new debt for refunding purposes, the difference between the acquisition price of the new debt and the net carrying amount of the
refunded debt is deferred and amortized using the straight-line method as a component of interest expense over the remaining life of the old debt or
the life of the new debt, whichever is shorter.

k. The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
requires management, where necessary, to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the consolidated financial statements
and accompanying notes. Such estimates and assumptions are subject to various uncertainties, the occurrence of which may cause differences
between those estimates and assumptions and actual results.

l. Effective 2008, pollution remediation costs are being charged in accordance with the provisions of GASB Statement No. 49 (see Note J-12). An
operating expense provision and corresponding liability measured at its current value using the expected cash flow method have been recognized for
certain pollution remediation obligations that previously may not have been required to be recognized, have been recognized earlier than in the past
or are no longer able to be capitalized as a component of a capital project. Pollution remediation obligations occur when any one of the following
obligating events takes place: the Port Authority is in violation of a pollution prevention-related permit or license; an imminent threat to public health
due to pollution exists; the Port Authority is named by a regulator as a responsible or potentially responsible party to participate in remediation; the
Port Authority voluntarily commences or legally obligates itself to commence remediation efforts; or the Port Authority is named or there is evidence to
indicate that it will be named in a lawsuit that compels participation in remediation activities. The Port Authority did not have objective and verifiable
information to apply the provisions of GASB Statement No. 49 to periods prior to 2008.

m. In June 2008, GASB issued Statement No. 53, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Derivative Instruments. The requirements of GASB Statement
No. 53 are effective for financial statements for periods beginning after June 15, 2009. The Port Authority has not completed the process of evaluating
the impact the adoption of GASB Statement No. 53 may have on its financial statements and, as a result, has not elected early implementation.
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4. Reconciliation of the Consolidated Financial Statements Prepared in Accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted
in the United States of America to Schedules Prepared Pursuant to Port Authority Bond Resolutions

Schedules A, B, and C, which follow the notes to the consolidated financial statements, have been prepared in accordance with Port Authority bond
resolutions which differ in some respects from accounting principles that are generally accepted in the United States of America, as follows:

a. The revenues and expenses of facilities are accounted for in the operating fund. The financial resources expended for the construction or acquisition
of major facilities or improvements are accounted for in the capital fund. Transactions involving the application of net revenues are accounted for in the
reserve funds.

b. Port Authority bond resolutions provide that net operating revenues shall not include an allowance for depreciation on facilities other than of ancillary
equipment. Thus, depreciation is not a significant factor in determining the net revenues and the reserves of the Port Authority or their application
as provided in the Port Authority’s bond resolutions. Instead, facility capital costs are provided for through deductions from net revenues and reserves of
amounts equal to principal payments on debt or through direct investment in facilities. These amounts are credited at par to “Facility infrastructure
investment” on Schedule B – Assets and Liabilities.

c. Debt service in connection with operating asset obligations is paid from the same revenues and in the same manner as operating expenses of the
Port Authority.

d. Capital costs for regional programs are included in “Invested in facilities” in accordance with Port Authority bond resolutions.

e. Consolidated bonds and notes are recorded as outstanding at their par value commencing on the date that the Port Authority is contractually
obligated to issue and sell such obligations. Discounts and premiums associated with bonds issued in connection with capital investment are
capitalized at issuance and are included in “Invested in facilities.”

f. To reflect the cumulative amount invested by the Port Authority since 1921 in connection with its facilities, the cost of assets removed from service
is not deducted from “Invested in facilities.” However, in the event of the sale of assets removed from service or recovery of amounts related to assets
destroyed or damaged, the amount of proceeds received from such sale or recovery is deducted from “Invested in facilities.”

A reconciliation of the Consolidated Statements of Net Assets to Schedule B and the Consolidated Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in
Net Assets to Schedule A follows:

Consolidated Statements of Net Assets To Schedule B – Assets and Liabilities
December 31,

2009

Net assets reported on Consolidated Statements of Net Assets	 $1 0,677,782

Add: Accumulated depreciation of facilities
	

9,234,105

Accumulated retirements and gains and losses on disposal of invested in facilities
	

1,766,543

Cumulative amortization of costs for regional programs
	

991,877

Cumulative amortization of discount and premium
	

64,661

22,734,968

Less: Deferred income – 1 WTC LLC/WTC Retail LLC insurance proceeds
	

90,249

Restricted Net Revenues - PAICE
	

2,488

Deferred income in connection with PFCs
	

17,513

Net assets reported on Schedule B – Assets and Liabilities
(pursuant to Port Authority bond resolutions)

	
$ 22,624,718

2008

(In thousands)

$ 9,831,364

8,577,808

1,737,634

917,260

58,930

21,122,996

305,470

5,665

20,938

$20,790,923
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$ 846,418

712,331

266,676

205,164

74,617

5,731

3,177

6,463

2,120,577

147,370

–

13,525

1,522,096

201,737

50,813

643

27,125

1

1,963,310

$ 157,267

$ 894,083

644,620

411,278

215,407

70,840

5,289

2,123

2,243,640

152,275

750

80,775

1,514,369

211,667

49,771

9,900

4,311

7

10

2,023,835

$ 219,805

(continued)

Consolidated Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes
in Net Assets to Schedule A – Revenues and Reserves

Year ended December 31,
2009	 2008

(In thousands)

Increase in net assets reported on Consolidated Statements of Revenues,

Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

Add: Depreciation of facilities

Application of 1 WTC LLC/WTC Retail LLC insurance proceeds

Application of Passenger Facility Charges

Amortization of costs for regional programs

Amortization of discount and premium

Restricted Net Revenues - PAICE

Change in appropriations for self-insurance

Less: Debt maturities and retirements

Call premiums on refunded bonds

Repayment of asset financing obligations

Direct investment in facilities

PFCs

1 WTC LLC/WTC Retail LLC insurance proceeds

1 WTC LLC/WTC Retail LLC interest income

Restricted Net Revenues - PAICE

Gain on disposition of assets

PFC Fair Value Adjustment

Increase in reserves reported on Schedule A – Revenues and Reserves
(pursuant to Port Authority bond resolutions)
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Note B – Facilities

1. Facilities, net is comprised of the following:

2009

Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land
Construction in progress

Total capital assets not being depreciated

Other capital assets:
Buildings, bridges, tunnels, other structures
Machinery and equipment
Runways, roadways and other paving
Utility infrastructure

Other capital assets

Less accumulated depreciation:
Buildings, bridges, tunnels, other structures
Machinery and equipment
Runways, roadways and other paving
Utility infrastructure

Accumulated depreciation

Total other capital assets, net

Facilities, net

Beginning
of Year	 Additions	 Transfers

(In thousands)

	

$ 931,475	 $	 –	 $ 52,380

	

4,532,834	 2,694,355	 (1,305,209)

	

5,464,309	 2,694,355	 (1,252,829)

	

7,233,946
	

427,600

	

5,617,777
	

588,274

	

3,944,018
	

30,667

	

2,807,953
	

206,288

	

19,603,694
	

1,252,829

	

2,890,669
	

198,606

	

2,644,359
	

247,288

	

1,798,548
	

152,525

	

1,244,232
	

113,912

	

8,577,808
	

712,331	 –

	

11,025,886
	

(712,331)
	

1,252,829

	

$16,490,195
	

$1,982,024
	

$	 –

End
Retirements* of Year

$(55,340) $ 928,515

	

(11,698)	 5,910,282

	

(67,038)	 6,838,797

	

(21,510)	 7,640,036

	

(38,834)	 6,167,217

	

(2,305)	 3,972,380

	

(210)	 3,014,031

(62,859) 20,793,664

	

(21,522)	 3,067,753

	

(31,997)	 2,859,650

	

(2,305)	 1,948,768

	

(210)	 1,357,934

	

(56,034)	 9,234,105

	

(6,825)	 11,559,559

$(73,863) $18,398,356

2008

Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land	 $ 810,610	 $	 –	 $ 120,865	 $	 –	 $ 931,475

Construction in progress	 4,130,738	 2,265,293	 (1,863,197)	 –	 4,532,834

Total capital assets not being depreciated	 4,941,348	 2,265,293	 (1,742,332)	 –	 5,464,309

Other capital assets:
Buildings, bridges, tunnels, other structures 	 6,564,113	 –	 671,102	 (1,269)	 7,233,946

Machinery and equipment 	 5,255,960	 –	 393,796	 (31,979)	 5,617,777
Runways, roadways and other paving 	 3,634,631	 –	 312,471	 (3,084)	 3,944,018

Utility infrastructure 	 2,444,164	 –	 364,963	 (1,174)	 2,807,953

Other capital assets	 17,898,868	 –	 1,742,332	 (37,506)	 19,603,694

Less accumulated depreciation:
Buildings, bridges, tunnels, other structures 	 2,718,351	 173,587	 –	 (1,269)	 2,890,669
Machinery and equipment 	 2,458,568	 217,770	 –	 (31,979)	 2,644,359

Runways, roadways and other paving 	 1,651,181	 150,451	 –	 (3,084)	 1,798,548

Utility infrastructure	 1,142,504	 102,812	 –	 (1,084)	 1,244,232

Accumulated depreciation	 7,970,604	 644,620	 –	 (37,416)	 8,577,808

Total other capital assets, net 	 9,928,264	 (644,620)	 1,742,332	 (90)	 11,025,886

Facilities, net	 $14,869,612	 $1,620,673	 $	 –	 $	 (90)	 $16,490,195

* Retirements include approximately $73,863,000 and $90,000 for the unamortized investment associated with asset dispositions which took place in
2009 and 2008, respectively.
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(continued)

2. Net interest expense added to the cost of facilities was approximately $137 million in 2009 and $108 million in 2008.

3. As of December 31, 2009, approximately $31.6 million in projects have been suspended pending determination of their continued viability.

4. During 2009, depreciation was accelerated for certain additional assets. The impact on depreciation for the machinery, equipment, paving, and utility
infrastructure assets totaled $3.1 million.

Note C – Cash and Investments

1. The components of cash and investments are:

CASH
Cash on hand
Cash equivalents

December 31,
2009	 2008

(In thousands)

$	 1,191	 $	 1,469

	

1,995,364	 677,781

Total cash
	

1,996,555
	

679,250

Less restricted cash
	

109,781
	

328,536

Unrestricted cash
	

$1,886,774
	

$ 350,714

December 31,

	

2009
	

2008

(In thousands)
PORT AUTHORITY INVESTMENTS AT FAIR VALUE

	
Port Authority
	

PAICE	 Total

United States Treasury notes
United States Treasury bonds
United States Treasury bills
United States government agency obligations
Corporate Bonds*
Commercial paper notes
JFK International Air Terminal LLC obligations
Other governmental obligations
Accrued interest receivable

Total investments

Less current investments**

Noncurrent investments

$ 988,815
–

950,216
366

379,060
–

148,210
–

8,487

2,475,154

950,582

$1 ,524,572

	

$ 41,080	 $1,029,895

	

26,700	 26,700

	

–	 950,216

	

43,041	 43,407

	

–	 379,060

	

–	 –

	

–	 148,210

	

1,052	 1,052

	

1,243	 9,730

	

113,116	 2,588,270

	

–	 950,582

	

$113,116	 $1,637,688

$1,157,069
13,414

1,830,767
126,190

–

50,000
156,699

3,622
11,302

3,349,063

1,276,520

$2,072,543

*Guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation under the Temporary Liquidity Guarantee Program, rated Aaa by Moody’s and AAA by
Standard & Poors.

**Includes PFC restricted investments of $365,993.

2. Port Authority policy provides for funds of the Port Authority to be deposited in banks with offices located in the Port District, provided that the total
funds on deposit in any bank do not exceed 50% of the bank’s combined capital and permanent surplus. These funds must be fully secured by
deposit of collateral having a minimum market value of 110% of average daily balances in excess of that part of the deposits secured through the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC). Actual daily balances may differ from the average daily balances. The collateral must consist of
obligations of the United States of America, the Port Authority, the State of New York or the State of New Jersey held in custodial bank accounts in
banks in the Port District having combined capital and surplus in excess of $1 million.

Total actual bank balances were $1.897 billion as of December 31, 2009. Of that amount, $1.896 billion was secured through the basic FDIC deposit
insurance coverage, the FDIC Transaction Account Guarantee Program (TAGP), or was fully collateralized with collateral held by a third-party custodian acting
as the Port Authority’s agent and held by such custodian in the Port Authority’s name. The balance of approximately $1 million was not collateralized.
In addition, approximately $90 million related to restricted insurance proceeds for 1 WTC LLC and WTC Retail LLC is being held by a third party escrow
agent and, with the exception of current cash on hand to meet expenditures, is invested in United States Treasury securities.
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Fair Value
(In thousands)

$ 988,815
950,216

366
379,060
148,210

$2,466,667

Weighted Average
Maturity (In days)

554

200
28

819
5,663

765

(continued)

3. The investment policies of the Port Authority are established in conformity with its agreements with the holders of its obligations, generally through
resolutions of the Board of Commissioners or its Committee on Finance. For the Port Authority, but not necessarily its wholly owned entities, individual
investment transactions are executed with recognized and established securities dealers and commercial banks. Investment securities are maintained,
in the Port Authority’s name, by a third party financial institution acting as the Port Authority’s agent. Securities transactions are conducted in the open
market at competitive prices. Transactions (including repurchase and reverse repurchase agreement transactions) are completed when the Port Authority’s
securities custodian, in the Port Authority’s name, makes or receives payment upon receipt of confirmation that the securities have been transferred at
the Federal Reserve Bank of New York or other repository in accordance with the Port Authority’s instructions.

Proceeds of “Bonds and other asset financing obligations” may be invested, on an interim basis, in conformance with applicable Federal laws and
regulations, in obligations of (or fully guaranteed by) the United States of America (including such securities held pursuant to repurchase agreements)
and collateralized time accounts. Consolidated Bond Reserve Fund and General Reserve Fund amounts may be invested in obligations of (or fully
guaranteed by) the United States of America. Additionally, amounts in the Consolidated Bond Reserve Fund and the General Reserve Fund (subject to
certain limitations) may be invested in obligations of the State of New York or the State of New Jersey, collateralized time accounts, and Port Authority
bonds actually issued and secured by a pledge of the General Reserve Fund. Operating funds may be invested in direct obligations of the United States
of America and obligations of United States government agencies and sponsored enterprises that have the highest short-term ratings by two nationally
recognized firms, investment grade negotiable certificates of deposit and negotiable Bankers’ Acceptances with banks having AA or better long-term
debt rating, premier status and with issues actively traded in secondary markets, commercial paper having only the highest short-term ratings separately
issued by two nationally recognized rating agencies, United States Treasury and municipal bond futures contracts, certain interest rate exchange
contracts with banks and investment firms, certain interest rate options contracts that are limited to $50 million of underlying securities with a maturity
of no greater than five years with primary dealers in United States Treasury securities, and certain unrated obligations of JFK International Air Terminal
LLC (JFKIAT) (presently comprising approximately 6.0% of total Port Authority investments at December 31, 2009) for certain costs attributable to the
completion of the JFKIAT passenger terminal. The Board has from time to time authorized other investments of operating funds.

It is the general policy of the Port Authority to limit exposure to declines in fair market values by limiting the weighted average maturity of the investment
portfolio to less than two years. Extending the weighted average maturity beyond two years requires explicit written approval of the Chief Financial Officer.
Committee on Finance authorization is required to extend the weighted average maturity beyond five years.

The following is the fair value and weighted average maturity of investments held by the Port Authority at December 31, 2009:

PA Investment Type

United States Treasury notes
United States Treasury bills
United States government agency obligations
Corporate Bonds
JFK International Air Terminal LLC obligations

Total fair value of investments

Portfolio weighted average maturity

Port Authority investments in United States government agency obligations at December 31, 2009 were held in the Federal Home Loan Banks.
The Federal Home Loan Banks’ long-term issues are rated Aaa by Moody’s Investors Service and AAA by Standard & Poor’s.

The Port Authority has, from time to time, entered into reverse repurchase (yield maintenance) agreements under which the Port Authority contracted to
sell a specified United States Treasury security to a counterparty and simultaneously agreed to purchase it back from that party at a predetermined price
and future date. All reverse repurchase agreements sold are matched to repurchase agreements bought, thereby minimizing market risk. The credit risk is
managed by a daily evaluation of the market value of the underlying securities and periodic cash adjustments, as necessary, in accordance with the terms
of the repurchase agreements. There were no investments in reverse repurchase agreements at December 31, 2009.

The investment policies of PAICE have been established and approved by the PAICE Board of Directors, which is comprised of Port Authority executive
staff. Consistent with the Port Authority Board of Commissioners’ authorization with respect to the establishment of PAICE as a wholly owned entity of the
Port Authority, PAICE provides the Port Authority Board of Commissioners’ Committee on Finance with periodic updates on PAICE’s investment activities.

Under PAICE’s investment policies, eligible investments include money market demand accounts of commercial banks, not to exceed bank deposit insurance
limits, and/or taxable or tax-exempt money market mutual funds that offer daily purchase and redemption while maintaining a constant share price and
whose fund assets are primarily United States Treasury Bills and whose assets are more than $1 billion. Other investments include: United States Treasury
Securities and United States Federal Agency debt, AAA rated tax-exempt general obligation issues of states, and U.S. dollar denominated corporate debt
rated AA or above.
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The following is the fair value and weighted average maturity of investments held by PAICE at December 31, 2009:

Fair Value
PAICE Investment Type 	 (In thousands)

United States Treasury notes 	 $ 41,080

United States Treasury bonds 	 26,700
United States government agency obligations	 43,041
Other governmental obligations 	 1,052

Total fair value of investments 	 $111,873

Portfolio weighted average maturity

Note D – Outstanding Obligations and Financing

Weighted Average
Maturity (In days)

579
1,050

869
383

801

D-1. Outstanding bonds and other asset financing obligations

The obligations noted with (*) on original issuance were subject to the alternative minimum tax imposed under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended, with respect to individuals and corporations. Obligations noted with (**) are subject to Federal taxation.

December 31, 2009

	

Current	 Noncurrent	 Total

(In thousands)
A. CONSOLIDATED BONDS	 $173,095	 $12,062,884	 $12,235,979
B. COMMERCIAL PAPER NOTES	 321,010	 –	 321,010

C. VARIABLE RATE MASTER NOTES 	 90,990	 –	 90,990
D. VERSATILE STRUCTURE OBLIGATIONS 	 250,900	 –	 250,900

E. PORT AUTHORITY EQUIPMENT NOTES	 110,485	 –	 110,485

F. FUND BUY-OUT OBLIGATION	 43,211	 343,269	 386,480

	

$989,691	 $12,406,153	 $13,395,844

A. CONSOLIDATED BONDS AND NOTES
B. COMMERCIAL PAPER NOTES
C. VARIABLE RATE MASTER NOTES
D. VERSATILE STRUCTURE OBLIGATIONS
E. PORT AUTHORITY EQUIPMENT NOTES
F. FUND BUY-OUT OBLIGATION

Current

$147,370
186,040

90,990
399,700
112,485
43,211

$979,796

December 31, 2008
Noncurrent

(In thousands)

$10,594,798
–
–
–
–

355,051

$10,949,849

Total

$10,742,168
186,040

90,990
399,700
112,485

398,262

$11,929,645
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$
	

11,192
22,284
95,500
16,660

100,000
36,850
26,250

421,360
60,090
40,500

187,010
100,000
236,055
300,000
236,040
249,620
243,465

47,325
51,920

458,765
300,000
197,950
250,000
400,000
347,005
237,805
343,800
177,385

400,000
350,000
350,000
500,000
300,000
250,000
500,000
450,000
500,000
400,000
350,000
350,000
400,000
500,000

–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–

10,794,831

$	 425
863

–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–

100,000
85,700

100,000
150,000
250,000
350,000
300,000
300,000

$1,636,988

$ 4,000
4,155
2,700
4,385

–
5,395
5,250
8,955
4,885
6,750

10,735
–

10,720
–

12,030
9,390
3,525
5,670
6,755
8,720

–
14,770
2,680

–
2,290
3,505
2,100
8,005

–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–

$147,370

52,663

$10,742,168

(continued)

A. Consolidated Bonds and Notes
Dec. 31,	 Issued/ 	 Refunded/

2008	 Accreted	 Retired

(In thousands)

Dec. 31,
2009

Consolidated bonds
Sixty-ninth series (a) 	 Due 2010-2011
Seventy-fourth series (b) 	 Due 2010-2014
Eighty-fifth series	 5.125%-5.375% due 2010-2028
Eighty-sixth series	 5.2% due 2010-2012
Ninety-third series	 6.125% due 2094
One hundred third series	 5.125%-5.25% due 2010-2014
One hundred thirteenth series	 4.5%-4.75% due 2010-2013
One hundred sixteenth series 	 4.25%-5.25% due 2010-2033
One hundred seventeenth series*	 4.75%-5.125% due 2010-2018
One hundred eighteenth series 	 5%-5.35% due 2010-2014
One hundred twenty-second series*	 5%-5.5% due 2010-2036
One hundred twenty-third series	 4.75%-5% due 2017-2036
One hundred twenty-fourth series*	 4.75%-5% due 2010-2036
One hundred twenty-fifth series 	 5% due 2018-2032
One hundred twenty-sixth series*	 5%-5.5% due 2010-2037
One hundred twenty-seventh series*	 4%-5.5% due 2010-2037
One hundred twenty-eighth series 	 4%-5% due 2010-2032
One hundred twenty-ninth series 	 3.25%-4% due 2010-2015
One hundred thirtieth series 	 3.125%-3.75% due 2010-2015
One hundred thirty-first series*	 4.625%-5% due 2010-2033
One hundred thirty-second series 	 5% due 2024-2038
One hundred thirty-third series 	 2.75%-4.4% due 2010-2021
One hundred thirty-fourth series	 4%-5% due 2010-2039
One hundred thirty-fifth series	 4.5%-5% due 2024-2039
One hundred thirty-sixth series*	 5%-5.5% due 2010-2034
One hundred thirty-seventh series*	 4%-5.5% due 2010-2034
One hundred thirty-eighth series*	 4.25%-5% due 2010-2034
One hundred thirty-ninth series*	 4%-5% due 2010-2025
One hundred fortieth series	 4.125%-5% due 2016-2035
One hundred forty-first series*	 4.5%-5% due 2016-2035
One hundred forty-second series 	 4%-5% due 2015-2036
One hundred forty-third series*	 5% due 2016-2036
One hundred forty-fourth series	 4.25%-5% due 2026-2035
One hundred forty-fifth series**	 5.75% due 2027-2032
One hundred forty-sixth series*	 4.25%-5% due 2016-2036
One hundred forty-seventh series*	 4.75%-5% due 2017-2037
One hundred forty-eighth series 	 5% due 2015-2037
One hundred forty-ninth series 	 4%-5% due 2017-2037
One hundred fiftieth series**	 4.125%-6.4% due 2013-2027
One hundred fifty-first series*	 5.25%-6% due 2019-2035
One hundred fifty-second series*	 4.75%-5.75% due 2018-2038
One hundred fifty-third series 	 4%-5% due 2018-2038
One hundred fifty-fourth series	 3%-5% due 2010-2029
One hundred fifty-fifth series 	 1.25%-3.5% due 2010-2019
One hundred fifty-sixth series	 4%-5% due 2025-2039
One hundred fifty-seventh series**	 5.309% due 2019
One hundred fifty-eighth series**	 5.859% due 2024
One hundred fifty-ninth series**	 6.04% due 2029
One hundred sixtieth series	 4%-5% due 2030-2039
One hundred sixty-first series 	 4.25%-5% due 2030-2039

Consolidated bonds pursuant to Port Authority bond resolutions (d)

Less unamortized discount and premium (c)

Consolidated bonds

$	 7,617
18,992
92,800
12,275

100,000
31,455
21,000

412,405
55,205
33,750

176,275
100,000
225,335
300,000
224,010
240,230
239,940

41,655
45,165

450,045
300,000
183,180
247,320
400,000
344,715
234,300
341,700
169,380
400,000
350,000
350,000
500,000
300,000
250,000
500,000
450,000
500,000
400,000
350,000
350,000
400,000
500,000
100,000
85,700

100,000
150,000
250,000
350,000
300,000
300,000

12,284,449

48,470

$12,235,979
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A. Consolidated Bonds and Notes (continued)

(a) Includes $1,858,000 serial bonds issued on a capital appreciation basis; the only payments with respect to these bonds will be made at their
respective maturities, ranging from years 2010 to 2011, in total aggregate maturity amounts of $8,000,000.

(b) Includes $5,216,000 serial bonds issued on a capital appreciation basis; the only payments with respect to these bonds will be made at their
respective maturities, ranging from years 2010 to 2014, in total aggregate maturity amounts of $20,775,000.

(c) Amount includes the unamortized difference between acquisition price and carrying amount on refunded debt.

(d) Debt service requirements to maturity for consolidated bonds outstanding on December 31, 2009 are as follows:

Year ending
	

Debt
December 31:	 Principal	 Interest

	
Service

(In thousands)

2010
	

$ 173,095
	

$ 606,886
	

$ 779,981
2011
	

179,120
	

599,572
	

778,692
2012
	

181,950
	

591,966
	

773,916
2013
	

203,130
	

583,542
	

786,672
2014
	

223,960
	

574,148
	

798,108
2015-2019
	

1,619,040
	

2,684,574
	

4,303,614
2020-2024
	

2,232,740
	

2,223,825
	

4,456,565

2025-2029
	

2,907,475
	

1,597,033
	

4,504,508
2030-2034
	

3,153,545
	

761,381
	

3,914,926

2035-2039
	

1,312,560
	

153,710
	

1,466,270
2040-2094***
	

100,000
	

308,496
	

408,496

	

$12,286,615
	

$10,685,133
	

$22,971,748

***Debt for the years 2040-2094 reflects principal and interest payments associated with the ninety-third series of consolidated bonds.

Total principal of $12,286,615,000 shown above differs from the total consolidated bonds pursuant to Port Authority bond resolutions of
$12,284,449,000 because of differences in the par value at maturity of the capital appreciation bonds of $2,166,000.

As of December 31, 2009, the Board of Commissioners had authorized the issuance of consolidated bonds, one hundred sixty-second series through
one hundred seventy-sixth series, in the aggregate principal amount of up to $500 million of each series, and consolidated notes, Series ZZ, AAA, BBB,
CCC and DDD, of up to $300 million in aggregate principal amount of each series.

During 2009, the Port Authority used the proceeds of consolidated bonds and commercial paper obligations to refund $135.3 million of versatile
structure obligations and $85.6 million of commercial paper notes.

Consolidated bonds outstanding as of February 26, 2010 (pursuant to Port Authority bond resolutions) totaled $12,284,449,000.

B. Commercial Paper Notes

Commercial paper obligations are issued to provide interim financing for authorized projects at Port Authority facilities and may be issued until
December 31, 2010. Each series includes a standby revolving credit facility and the maximum aggregate principal amount that may be outstanding
at any one time is $300 million for Series A and $200 million for Series B.

Series A*
Series B

Dec. 31,
2008

$ 83,450

102,590

$186,040

Refunded/
Issued	 Repaid

(In thousands)

	

$1,228,615	 $1,138,020

	

679,285	 634,910

	

$1,907,900	 $1,772,930

Dec. 31,
2009

$174,045
146,965

$321,010

Interest rates for all commercial paper notes ranged from 0.20% to 1.30% in 2009.

As of February 26, 2010, commercial paper notes outstanding totaled $340,340,000.

56



(continued)

C. Variable Rate Master Notes

Variable rate master notes may be issued in aggregate principal amounts outstanding at any one time not to exceed $400 million.

Dec. 31,	 Refunded/ 	 Dec. 31,
2008	 Issued	 Repaid	 2009

(In thousands)
Agreements 1989-1995*	 $44,900	 $	 –	 $	 –	 $ 44,900
Agreements 1989 -1998	 46,090	 –	 –	 46,090

$90,990	 $	 –	 $	 –	 $ 90,990

Interest rates are determined weekly, based upon specific industry indices (e.g. JP Morgan Rate published by JP Morgan Asset Management or the
Securities Industry and Financial Markets Association rate) as stated in each master note agreement, and ranged from 0.27% to 1.58% in 2009.

Debt service requirements on outstanding variable rate master notes, valued for presentation purposes at the rate in effect on December 31, 2009,
would be as follows:

Debt
Service

$	 333
334
334
334

13,416

1,237
58,661
19,947

$ 94,596

	

Principal	 Interest

(In thousands)
2010	 $	 –	 $ 333
2011	 –	 334

2012	 –	 334

2013	 –	 334
2014	 13,090	 326
2015-2019	 –	 1,237
2020-2024	 58,000	 661
2025	 19,900	 47

	

$90,990	 $ 3,606

Variable rate master notes are subject to prepayment at the option of the Port Authority or upon demand of the holders.

D. Versatile Structure Obligations

	

Dec. 31,	 Refunded/ 	 Dec. 31,
2008	 Issued	 Repaid	 2009

(In thousands)

Series 1R*	 $ 97,800	 $	 –	 $ 2,400	 $ 95,400

Series 2	 85,700	 –	 85,700	 –

Series 3	 73,100	 –	 3,100	 70,000

Series 4*	 88,400	 –	 2,900	 85,500

Series 6*	 54,700	 –	 54,700	 –

	

$399,700	 $	 –	 $148,800	 $250,900

Variable interest rates, set daily by the remarketing agent for Versatile Structure Obligations Series 1 through 4 and 6, ranged from 0.04% to 1.25%
in 2009.
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Debt service requirements on outstanding versatile structure obligations, valued for presentation purposes at the rate in effect on December 31, 2009,
would be as follows:

Debt
Principal
	

Interest
	

Service

(In thousands)

2010
	

$ 10,700
	

$ 656
	

$ 11,356

2011
	

12,100
	

629
	

12,729

2012
	

12,600
	

598
	

13,198

2013
	

13,100
	

566
	

13,666

2014
	

13,700
	

533
	

14,233

2015-2019
	

81,700
	

2,093
	

83,793

2020-2024
	

75,700
	

1,000
	

76,700

2025-2028
	

31,300
	

203
	

31,503

	

$250,900
	

$6,278
	

$257,178

The Port Authority has entered into a separate standby certificate purchase agreement for Versatile Structure Obligations Series 1 through 4 and 6 with
certain banks, which provides that during the term of the banks’ commitment (generally three years, subject to renewal), if the remarketing agent fails
to remarket any obligations that are tendered by the holders, the bank may be required, subject to certain conditions, to purchase such unremarketed
portion of the obligations. If not purchased prior thereto at the Port Authority’s option, the Port Authority has agreed to purchase such portion of the
obligations within 90 business days after the purchase thereof by the bank. Bank commitment fees during 2009 in connection with the agreements
were approximately $670,000.

E. Port Authority Equipment Notes

Equipment notes may be issued in aggregate principal amounts outstanding at any one time not to exceed $250 million.

Notes 2004, 2006, 2008*

Notes 2004, 2006, 2008

Dec. 31,
2008	 Issued

(In thousands)

	

$ 7,920	 $	 –

	

104,565	 –

	

$112,485	 $	 –

Refunded/
Repaid

$	 –

2,000

$2,000

Dec. 31,
2009

$ 7,920

102,565

$110,485

Variable interest rates, set weekly by a remarketing agent for each series, ranged from 0.28% to 1.04% in 2009.

Annual debt service requirements on outstanding Port Authority equipment notes, valued for presentation purposes at the rate in effect on December 31,
2009, would be as follows:

Debt

	

Principal
	

Interest
	

Service

(In thousands)

2010
	

$ 11,840
	

$ 346
	

$ 12,186

2011
	

30,485
	

271
	

30,756

2012
	

18,595
	

206
	

18,801

2013
	

2,640
	

154
	

2,794

2014
	

15,425
	

107
	

15,532

2015
	

31,500
	

19
	

31,519

	

$110,485
	

$1,103
	

$111,588

The Port Authority has entered into agreements with the purchasers of the notes stating that on seven days notice on any business day during the term
of the agreements, the Port Authority may pre-pay in whole, or, from time to time, in part, without penalty or premium, the outstanding principal amount
of the notes. Also, the purchasers can tender the notes back to the remarketing agent on seven days notice, in whole and not in part. In the event that
the remarketing agent cannot resell the notes, notice shall be given by the remarketing agent to the Port Authority requesting the Port Authority to pay the
purchase price of the notes.
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F. Fund Buy-Out Obligation

Dec. 31,	 Refunded/ 	 Dec. 31,
2008	 Accretion (a)	 Repaid	 2009

(In thousands)

Obligation outstanding	 $398,262	 $31,429	 $43,211	 $386,480

(a) Represents the annual implicit interest cost (8.25%) contained in the present value of amounts due to the States of New York and New Jersey
upon the termination, in 1990, of the Fund for Regional Development.

Payment requirements of the fund buy-out obligation outstanding, including the implicit interest cost, on December 31, 2009 are as follows:

Year ending December 31:

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015-2019

2020-2021

As of February 26, 2010, the fund buy-out obligation outstanding totaled $391,467,422.

D-2. Amounts Payable – Special Project Bonds

Payments

(In thousands)

$ 43,211

43,211

51,213

51,212

51,214

262,060

106,816

$608,937

Neither the full faith and credit of the Port Authority, nor the General Reserve Fund, nor the Consolidated Bond Reserve Fund are pledged to the payment
of the principal and interest on special project bonds. Principal and interest on each series of special project bonds are secured solely by a mortgage by the
Port Authority of facility rental (to the extent received by the Port Authority from a lessee) as set forth in a lease with respect to a project to be financed
with the proceeds of the bonds of such series, by a mortgage by the lessee of its leasehold interest under the lease and by a security interest granted by
the lessee to the Port Authority and mortgaged by the Port Authority in certain items of the lessee’s personal property to be located at the project, and
such other security in addition to the foregoing as may be required by the Port Authority from time to time as appropriate to the particular project.

Series 2, Continental Airlines, Inc. and

Eastern Air Lines, Inc. Project (a)*

9%-9.125%, due 2010-2015

Less: unamortized discount and premium

Total - Series 2

Series 4, KIAC Partners Project (b)*

6.75% due 2010-2019

Less: unamortized discount and premium

Total - Series 4

Series 6, JFKIAT Project (c)*

5.75%-7% due 2010-2025

Less: unamortized discount and premium

Total - Series 6

Dec. 31,
2008

$ 122,540

3,364

119,176

174,700

2,058

172,642

820,865

5,677

815,188

Repaid/

	

Issued	 Amortized

(In thousands)

$	 –	 $13,280

	

–	 486

	

–	 12,794

	

–	 11,700

	

–	 192

	

–	 11,508

	

–	 28,745

	

–	 335

	

–	 28,410

Dec. 31,
2009

$ 109,260

2,878

106,382

163,000

1,866

161,134

792,120

5,342

786,778

Amounts payable - Special Project Bonds	 $1,107,006	 $	 –	 $52,712	 $1,054,294

(a) Special project bonds, Series 2, Continental Airlines, Inc. and Eastern Air Lines, Inc. Project, were issued in connection with a project that included
the construction of a passenger terminal at LGA leased to and to be occupied by Continental and Eastern. The leasehold interest of Eastern was
assigned to Continental. Continental’s leasehold interest in such passenger terminal, including the previously acquired leasehold interest of Eastern,
was subsequently assigned to USAir, Inc. (with Continental to remain liable under both underlying leases).
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(b) Special project bonds, Series 4, KIAC Partners Project, were issued to refund the Series 3 bonds, and in connection with a project at JFK, that
included the construction of a cogeneration facility, the renovation and expansion of the central heating and refrigeration plant, and the renovation
and expansion of the thermal distribution system.

(c) Special project bonds, Series 6, JFKIAT Project, were issued in connection with a project that included the development and construction of a new
passenger terminal at JFK.

D-3. Interest Rate Exchange Contracts (Swaps)

The Port Authority records interest rate exchange contract payments pursuant to the settlement method of accounting whereby cash paid or received
under the terms of the swap is charged or credited to the related interest expense account for the purpose of managing interest rate exposure. Each
swap transaction involves the exchange of fixed and variable rate interest payment obligations with respect to an agreed upon nominal principal
amount called a “notional amount.”

Objective

The Port Authority’s financial management program provides for the Port Authority to enter into interest rate swaps for the purpose of managing and
controlling interest rate risk in connection with Port Authority obligations designated at the time of entering into interest rate swap transactions. The
notional amounts of the swaps are designed to match the principal amount of the associated debt. The Port Authority’s swap agreements contain
scheduled reductions to outstanding notional amounts to approximately follow scheduled reductions of the associated debt.

As of December 31, 2008, the Port Authority had five pay-fixed, receive variable rate interest rate swaps, two of which were matched (hedged) against
outstanding variable rate debt obligations, the proceeds of which were used to refund outstanding high-coupon fixed rate debt, thus creating synthetic
fixed rate refunding bonds, and three unhedged swaps.

In May 2009, the Port Authority terminated one of the matched swaps for $17.4 million in connection with the redemption of the corresponding
variable rate debt obligation, Versatile Structure Obligations Series 2.

As of December 31, 2009, the Port Authority has four remaining interest rate swaps, one matched against outstanding variable rate debt (Versatile
Structure Obligations Series 3) and the three remaining unhedged swaps. Two of the three unhedged swaps were entered into in anticipation of the
issuance of future variable interest rate versatile structure obligations in July and August 2008. However, due to unfavorable market conditions, these
obligations were not issued. The third swap became unhedged when the corresponding variable rate obligation was refunded in 2008 (Versatile
Structure Obligations Series 8). To mitigate the impacts of unfavorable market conditions, in the second quarter of 2009, the Port Authority amended
the three unhedged swap agreements to defer periodic interest rate exchange contract payments until the last quarter of 2010.

The terms, including the fair values and credit ratings of the outstanding swaps as of December 31, 2009, are as follows:
Ratings
of the

Counterparty
Fixed	 Variable	 Swap	 or its Credit

Associated	 Notional	 Execution	 Effective	 Rate	 Rate	 Termination	 Support
Debt	 Amount	 Date	 Date	 Paid	 Received	 Fair Value	 Date	 Provider (a)

VSO 3	 $ 70,000,000	 2/18/1993 7/15/1995 5.937%	 SIFMA (b)

70% of three-
Unhedged(e)	 224,000,000(d) 6/15/2006 10/1/2010 4.510% month LIBOR(c)

70% of three-
Unhedged(e)	 187,100,000(d) 6/15/2006 10/1/2010 4.450%	 month LIBOR

70% of one-
Unhedged(f)	 236,100,000(d) 6/15/2006 11/1/2010 4.408% 	 month LIBOR

Total	 $ 717,200,000

(a) Ratings supplied by Standard & Poor’s/Moody’s Investors Service/Fitch Ratings, respectively.
(b) Securities Industry and Financial Markets Association Municipal Swap Index (SIFMA).
(c) London Interbank Offered Rate Index.
(d) Unhedged Swaps
(e) Swap agreement amended April 2, 2009
(f) Swap agreement amended May 22, 2009

	

$(11,865,755)	 6/1/2020	 A/A1/A+

	

(32,683,800)	 10/1/2035	 A/A1/A+

	

(27,097,316)
	

7/1/2036	 AA/Aa1/AA

	

(35,628,948)
	

8/1/2038	 AA-/Aaa/AA

$(107,275,819)
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Debt service requirements of the underlying variable rate debt and net swap payments, valued for presentation purposes at the rate in effect on
December 31, 2009, are shown below. As rates vary, variable rate debt interest payments and net swap payments will vary.

Year ending
	

VSO Series 3	 Interest Rate
December 31:
	

Principal	 Interest	 Swap, Net
	

Total

(In thousands)

2010
	

$ 5,000
	

$153
	

$ 3,815
	

$ 8,968
2011
	

6,000
	

142
	

3,497
	

9,639
2012
	

6,000
	

129
	

3,156
	

9,285
2013
	

6,000
	

116
	

2,815
	

8,931
2014
	

6,000
	

102
	

2,474
	

8,576
2015-2019
	

34,000
	

299
	

6,777
	

41,076

2020
	

7,000
	

166
	

7,172

Total
	

$70,000
	

$947
	

$22,700
	

$93,647

Fair Value

Interest rates have declined on each of the Port Authority’s outstanding swaps and, therefore, all swaps had a negative fair value as of December 31,
2009. Because interest rates on the outstanding related versatile structure obligation is reset on a daily basis for VSO Series 3, thereby reflecting
market interest rates, the obligation does not have corresponding fair value increases. With regard to the unhedged swaps, changes in fair value are
reflected in the Port Authority’s financial statements as a change to investment income because these swaps do not qualify as a hedge under
applicable accounting standards.

Credit Risk

As of December 31, 2009, the Port Authority was not exposed to credit risk on any of its outstanding swaps because the swaps had negative fair values.
However, should interest rates change and the fair values of the swaps become positive, the Port Authority would be exposed to credit risk in the amount
of the swaps’ fair value. All of the outstanding swap agreements require that if the outstanding ratings of the Port Authority or the counterparty, or its
credit support provider fall to a certain level, the party whose rating falls is required to post collateral with a third-party custodian to secure its termination
payments above certain threshold amounts. Collateralization of the fair value of the swaps, above certain threshold amounts, is required should the
Port Authority’s highest credit rating fall below Baa1, as issued by Moody’s Investors Service, or BBB+, as issued by Standard & Poor’s and Fitch Ratings.
Collateralization of the fair value of the swaps, above certain threshold amounts, is required should the counterparty’s, or its credit support provider’s,
highest credit rating fall below A1, as issued by Moody’s Investors Service, or A+, as issued by Standard & Poor’s and Fitch Ratings. Collateral on all swaps
shall consist of direct obligations of, or obligations the principal and interest of which are guaranteed by, the United States of America (including cash).
All of the swap agreements provide that an early termination date may be designated if an event of default or termination occurs. The four swap
transactions currently outstanding are held by four different counterparties.

Basis Risk

The Port Authority’s interest payments on the associated debt are equivalent to the daily variable market rates set by the remarketing agent for VSO Series 3.
The Port Authority receives variable rate swap payments based on an index other than the variable market rates paid for the associated debt and would be
exposed to basis risk should the relationship between the actual rate paid for the associated debt differ from the swap rate index received. To the degree
these rates differ, expected cost savings may not be realized. As of December 31, 2009, the variable market rate for VSO Series 3 was 0.22%, whereas the
SIFMA swap rate index was 0.25%.

Termination Risk

The Port Authority or the counterparty may terminate any of the swaps if the other party fails to perform under the terms of the agreement. Additionally, the
Port Authority has the option to terminate, cancel or cash settle any of the four swaps, in whole or in part, at its discretion. As part of the 2009 amendments
to the unhedged swap agreements previously described, two of the swap counterparties were granted the option to early terminate, cancel or cash settle
their respective swaps, in whole or in part, beginning in 2012, at their discretion. If any of the swaps are terminated, any associated variable rate debt will
no longer carry a synthetic fixed interest rate. Also, if at the time of termination the counterparty suffers a loss, the Port Authority would be liable to the
counterparty for a payment calculated pursuant to the agreement with respect to such loss.

Rollover Risk

The Port Authority is exposed to rollover risk on swaps that mature or may be terminated prior to the maturity of the associated debt. Currently, there
are no swaps exposed to rollover risk. However, if a swap were to be terminated prior to the maturity of the associated debt, the Port Authority would
not realize the synthetic rate offered by the swap on the underlying issue.
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Note E – Reserves

The General Reserve Fund is pledged in support of Consolidated Bonds and Notes. Statutes which required the Port Authority to create the General
Reserve Fund established the principle of pooling revenues from all facilities and require that the Port Authority apply surplus revenues from all of its
existing facilities to maintain the General Reserve Fund in an amount at least equal to 10% of the par value of outstanding bonds legal for investment.
At December 31, 2009, the General Reserve Fund balance was $1,412,221,440 and met the prescribed statutory amount.

The balance remaining of all net revenues of the Port Authority’s existing facilities after deducting payments for debt service upon all Consolidated
Bonds and Notes and the amount necessary to maintain the General Reserve Fund at its statutorily required amount is to be paid into the Consolidated
Bond Reserve Fund, which is pledged as additional security for all outstanding Consolidated Bonds and Notes. Consolidated Bonds and Notes have a
first lien upon the net revenues (as defined in the Consolidated Bond Resolution) of all existing facilities of the Port Authority and any additional facility
financed by Consolidated Bonds.

Other asset obligations (versatile structure obligations, commercial paper obligations, variable rate master notes, and interest rate exchange contracts
(swaps) executed after 2005), and the interest thereon, are not secured by or payable from the General Reserve Fund. Principal of, and interest on, other
asset obligations are payable solely from the proceeds of obligations issued for such purposes or from net revenues paid into the Consolidated Bond
Reserve Fund and, in the event such proceeds or net revenues are insufficient therefor, from other moneys of the Port Authority legally available for such
payments. Operating asset obligations (equipment notes, interest rate exchange contracts (swaps) executed prior to 2005, and the Fund buy-out
obligation) are paid in the same manner and from the same sources as operating expenses. Special Project Bonds are not secured by or payable from
the General Reserve Fund or the Consolidated Bond Reserve Fund.

The Port Authority has a long-standing policy of maintaining total reserve funds in an amount equal to at least the next two years’ bonded debt service
on outstanding debt secured by a pledge of the General Reserve Fund. The moneys in the reserve funds may be accumulated or applied only to
purposes set forth in legislation and the agreements with the holders of the Port Authority’s obligations pertaining thereto. At December 31, 2009, the
Port Authority met the requirements of the Consolidated Bond Resolution to maintain total reserve funds in cash and certain specified securities.

Note F – Funding Provided by Others

During 2009 and 2008, the Port Authority received federal and state grants and contributions from other entities for various programs as summarized below:

1. Operating programs

• K-9 Program – The FAA and the Transportation Security Administration (TSA) provided funding for operating costs associated with the training and
care of explosive detection dogs. Amounts received in connection with this program were approximately $1,011,000 in 2009 and $1,486,000 in 2008.

• Airport Screening Program – The TSA provided approximately $344,000 in 2009 and $430,000 in 2008 to fund operating costs incurred by
Port Authority police personnel involved with airport screening programs at JFK and EWR.

• U.S. Department of State (USDOS) – In 2009, the Port Authority received $1,828,000 from the USDOS to fund operating security costs incurred by
Port Authority police personnel for the United Nations General Assembly.

Amounts in connection with operating activities are recorded as operating revenues on the Consolidated Statements of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Net Assets and on Schedule A – Revenues and Reserves.

2. Grants and Contributions in Aid of Construction

• Subsequent to September 11, 2001, the Port Authority entered into various agreements with federal and state agencies for programs associated
with security related projects through which the Port Authority would be reimbursed for eligible expenses. Amounts for such security related projects
in 2009 and 2008 were approximately $9 million and $26 million, respectively.

• The Port Authority receives contributions in aid of construction with respect to its facilities from federal, state and other entities. Amounts recognized
from the FTA for the WTC Transportation Hub, including the restoration of the permanent WTC PATH Terminal, in 2009 and 2008 were approximately
$287 million and $198 million, respectively. Amounts recognized from the FAA under the Airport Improvement Program in 2009 and 2008 were
approximately $79 million and $92 million, respectively. All other contributions in aid of construction (including amounts receivable) totaled
approximately $18 million in 2009 and $4 million in 2008.

Note G – Lease Commitments

1. Operating lease revenues

Gross operating revenues attributable to fixed rentals associated with operating leases amounted to approximately $1 billion in 2009 and approximately
$968 million in 2008.
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2. Property held for lease

The Port Authority has entered into operating leases with tenants for the use of space at various Port Authority facilities including buildings, terminals,
offices and consumer service areas at air terminals, marine terminals, bus terminals, rail facilities, industrial parks, the Teleport, the World Trade Center
and the Newark Legal and Communications Center. Investments in such facilities, as of December 31, 2009, include property associated with
minimum rentals derived from the leases. It is not reasonably practicable to segregate the value of assets associated with producing minimum rental
revenue from the value of assets associated with an entire facility.

Future minimum rentals are predicated upon the ability of the lessees to meet their commitments. Future minimum rentals scheduled to be received
on operating leases in effect on December 31, 2009 are:

Year ending December 31:

2010
2011
2012
2013
2014

Later years

Total future minimum rentals (a)

(a) Includes future rentals of approximately $95 billion attributable to World Trade Center leases (see Note K).

3. Property leased from others

(In thousands)

$	 925,822
836,783
830,548

829,951
830,046

101,213,960

$105,467,110

Rental expenses under leases, including payments to the Cities of New York and Newark for various air terminals, marine terminals and other facilities
and the cost of replacement office space due to the destruction of the World Trade Center, aggregated $264 million in 2009 and $261 million in 2008.

Future minimum rentals scheduled to be paid on operating leases in effect on December 31, 2009 are detailed below. Additional rentals may be
payable based on earnings of specified facilities under some of these leases.

Year ending December 31:

(In thousands)

2010
	

$ 232,581
2011
	

230,965
2012
	

228,447

2013
	

228,329
2014
	

227,445

2015-2019
	

996,425
2020-2024
	

886,126
2025-2029
	

881,572
2030-2034
	

870,000
2035-2065*
	

3,629,000

Total future minimum rent payments 	 $8,410,890

*Future minimum rent payments for the years 2035-2065 reflect payments associated with the City of New York and the City of Newark lease commitments.

Note H – Regional Programs

1. At the request of the Governors of the States of New York and New Jersey, the Port Authority participates in certain programs that are deemed essential
to the continued economic viability of the two states and the region. These programs, which are generally non-revenue producing to the Port Authority,
are addressed by the Port Authority in its budget and business planning process in the context of the Port Authority’s overall financial capacity. To the
extent not otherwise a part of existing Port Authority facilities, these projects are effectuated through additional Port Authority facilities established solely
for these purposes. The Port Authority does not expect to derive any revenues from the regional development facilities described below.

• Regional Development Facility – This facility is a centralized program of certain economic development and infrastructure renewal projects.
It was expected that $250 million of capital funds would be made available in connection with the Governors’ Program of June 1983. As of
December 31, 2009, approximately $247 million in net expenditures have been approved under this program.
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• Regional Economic Development Program – This facility is to be comprised of up to $400 million for certain transportation, economic
development and infrastructure renewal projects. Net  expenditures on projects authorized under this program totaled approximately $389 million
as of December 31, 2009.

• Oak Point Rail Freight Link – The Port Authority has participated with the New York State Department of Transportation in the development of
the Oak Point Rail Freight Link. As of December 31, 2009, the Port Authority has provided approximately $102 million for this rail project, of which
approximately $63 million was made available through the Regional Development Facility and the Regional Economic Development Program.

• New Jersey Marine Development Program – This program was undertaken to fund certain fishery, marine or port development projects in the
State of New Jersey at a total cost not to exceed $27 million. All funds under this program have been fully allocated to various projects.

• New York Transportation, Economic Development and Infrastructure Renewal Program – This facility was established to provide up to
$250 million for certain transportation, economic development and infrastructure renewal projects in the State of New York. As of December 31, 2009,
$239 million has been spent on projects associated with this program.

• Regional Transportation Program – This facility was established in conjunction with a program to provide up to $500 million for regional
transportation initiatives. As of December 31, 2009, approximately $388 million has been expended under this program.

• Hudson-Raritan Estuary Resources Program – This facility was established to acquire certain real property in the Port District area of the
Hudson-Raritan Estuary for environmental enhancement/ancillary economic development purposes, in support of the Port Authority’s capital program.
The cost of real property acquired under this program is not to exceed $60 million. As of December 31, 2009, more than $28 million has been
expended under this program.

• Regional Rail Freight Program – This facility provides for the Port Authority to participate, in consultation with other governmental entities in the States
of New York and New Jersey, in the development of certain regional rail freight projects to provide for increased rail freight capacity. The Port Authority is
authorized to provide up to $50 million. As of December 31, 2009, all funds under this program have been fully allocated to various rail freight projects.

• Meadowlands Passenger Rail Facility – This facility, which will link New Jersey Transit’s (NJT) Pascack Valley Rail Line to the Meadowlands
Sports Complex, will encourage greater use of PATH service since NJT plans to run shuttle service at peak times from Hoboken to the facility. The
improved level of passenger rail service provided by the facility will also serve to ease traffic congestion on the Port Authority’s interstate tunnel and
bridge crossings. The Port Authority is authorized to provide up to $150 million towards the project’s capital costs. As of December 31, 2009, all
funds under this program have been fully expended.

As of December 31, 2009, a total of $2 billion has been expended for regional programs. Costs for these programs are deferred and amortized over
the period benefited, up to a maximum of 15 years. The unamortized costs of the regional programs are as follows:

Regional Development Facility
Regional Economic Development Program
Oak Point Rail Freight Link
New Jersey Marine Development Program
New York Transportation, Economic Development

and Infrastructure Renewal Program
Regional Transportation Program
Hudson-Raritan Estuary Resources Program
Regional Rail Freight Program
Meadowlands Passenger Rail Facility

Dec. 31,
2008

$ 53,134
162,006

13,039
6,696

179,015
187,344
21,207
35,494

131,747

Project
Expenditures

(In thousands)

$ 500

4,200

12,011
3,875

5,614

Dec. 31,
Amortization	 2009

	$ 6,395
	

$ 47,239

	

19,884
	

142,122

	

1,630
	

11,409

	

834
	

5,862

	

15,307
	

167,908

	

15,593
	

183,762

	

1,675
	

23,407

	

3,333
	

32,161

	

9,966
	

127,395

Total unamortized costs of regional programs 	 $789,682	 $26,200	 $74,617	 $741,265

2. Bi-State Initiatives – From time to time, the Port Authority makes payments to assist various bi-state regional operating initiatives. During 2009, the
Port Authority expended approximately $18 million on regional initiatives, bringing the total amount spent to date to $109 million.

3. Buy-out of Fund for Regional Development – In 1983, the Fund for Regional Development (Fund) was established to sublease space in the World
Trade Center that was previously held by the State of New York as tenant. An agreement among the Port Authority and the States of New York and
New Jersey with respect to the Fund provided that net revenues from the subleasing were to be accumulated subject to disbursements to be made
upon the concurrence of the Governors of New York and New Jersey. The assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses of the Fund were not consolidated
with those of the Port Authority. In 1990, the Port Authority and the States of New York and New Jersey agreed to terminate the Fund. The present value
(calculated at the time of the termination agreement) of the cost to the Port Authority of its purchase of the Fund’s interest in the World Trade Center
subleased space was approximately $431 million. The liability for payments to the States of New York and New Jersey attributable to the Fund buy-out is
further described in Note D.

64



(continued)

Note I – Pension Plans and Other Employee Benefits

1. Pension Plans

a. Generally, full-time employees of the Port Authority (but not its wholly owned entities) are required to join one of two cost-sharing multiple-
employer defined benefit pension plans, the New York State and Local Employees’ Retirement System (ERS) or the New York State and Local Police
and Fire Retirement System (PFRS), collectively referred to as the “Retirement System.” The New York State Constitution provides that membership in
a pension or retirement system of the State or of a civil division thereof is a contractual relationship, the benefits of which may not be diminished or
impaired. In December 2009, legislation was adopted generally applicable to employees hired on or after January 1, 2010; certain changes may also
affect PFRS member employees hired between July 1, 2009 and January 8, 2010. The following discussion does not reflect this legislation, pending
detailed advice from the Retirement System.

The Retirement System provides retirement benefits related to years of service and final average salary, death and disability benefits, vesting of benefits
after a set period of credited public service (generally five years), and optional methods of benefit payment. Depending upon the date of membership,
retirement benefits differ as to the qualifying age or years-of-service requirement for service retirement, the benefit formula used in calculating the
retirement allowance and the contributory or non-contributory nature of the plan. Contributions are not required from police personnel who are
members of the PFRS or from those non-police employees who joined the ERS prior to July 27, 1976 or, effective October 1, 2000, members of the
ERS with more than ten years of credited service. ERS members with less than ten years of credited service are required to contribute 3% of their
annual gross wages to the ERS.

Employer contributions to the Retirement System are determined based on an actuarial valuation of the present value of future benefits for active and
retired members. When the actuarially determined value of benefits is greater than the assets to be used for the payment of benefits, the difference must
be made up through employer contributions. That difference is amortized over the working lives of current members to determine the required annual
contribution. Separate calculations are done for each plan, since each plan allows for different benefits. However, in no case will the employer’s annual
contribution to the Retirement System be less than 4.5% of covered payroll, including years in which the investment performance of the New York State
Common Retirement Fund would make a lower contribution possible.

The Port Authority’s covered ERS and PFRS payroll expense for 2009 was approximately $416 million and $212 million, respectively.

Required Port Authority contributions to the Retirement System, including costs for participation in retirement incentive programs, are as follows:

Year
Ended

2009
2008
2007

% of
ERS	 Covered Payroll 	 PFRS

($ In thousands)

	

$29,526	 7.1%	 $32,960

	

$31,052	 7.9%	 $34,718

	

$33,967	 8.8%	 $33,101

% of
Covered Payroll

15.6%
16.1%
16.5%

These contributions cover the entire funding requirements for the current year and each of the two preceding years.

In 2009, employee contributions of approximately $8.9 million to the ERS represented 2.1% of the payroll for employees covered by ERS.

The Annual Report of the Retirement System, which provides details on valuation methods and ten year historical trend information, is available from
the Comptroller of the State of New York, 110 State Street, Albany, New York 12236.

b. Employees of PATH are not eligible to participate in New York State’s Retirement System. For most of its union employees, PATH contributes to
supplemental pension plans. Annual PATH contributions to these plans are defined in the various collective bargaining agreements; no employee
contributions are required. Eligibility for all benefits prior to normal retirement requires the completion of at least five years of vested service and
depends upon years of credited service and monthly benefit rates in effect at the time of retirement. Trustees, appointed by the various unions, are
responsible for the administration of these pension plans. PATH payroll expense in 2009 for these employees was approximately $79 million. For the
year 2009, contributions made by PATH in accordance with the terms of various collective bargaining agreements totaled approximately $6 million,
which represented approximately 7.6% of the total PATH covered payroll for 2009. Contributions were approximately $5 million and $4 million for
2008 and 2007, respectively.

c. Presently, none of the Port Authority’s other wholly owned entities have employees covered by pension plans.

2. Other Employee Benefits

Benefit Plans
The Port Authority and PATH provide, pursuant to Board action or as contemplated thereby, certain group health care, prescription, dental, vision and
term life insurance benefits for active and retired employees of the Port Authority and PATH (and for eligible dependents and survivors of active and
retired employees). Collectively, these covered individuals are referred to as “participants.” Contributions toward the costs of some of these benefits are
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required of certain participants. These contributions generally range from 10% to 50% of the Port Authority or PATH’s cost of the benefit and depend
on a number of factors, including status of the participants, type of benefit, hire date, years of service, and retirement date. Benefits are provided
through insurance companies whose premiums are based on the benefits paid during the year, or through plans under which benefits are paid by
service providers on behalf of the Port Authority or PATH. The actuarially determined valuation of these benefits is reviewed annually for the purpose of
estimating the present value of future benefits for participants.

The Port Authority implemented GASB Statement No. 43, Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension Plans, and GASB
Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions, in 2006. In December 2006,
the Port Authority established a restricted fund to provide funding for retiree health, prescription, dental, vision and life insurance coverage and other
non-pension postemployment benefits.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions
Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the benefit plans as described by the Port Authority and PATH to participants, and
include the types of benefits provided at the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs to that point. The actuarial
methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities,
consistent with the long-term perspective of the calculations.

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future, including
future employment, mortality, and healthcare cost trends. Actuarially determined amounts are subject to continual revision as actual results are
compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future.

In the January 1, 2009 actuarial valuation, the projected unit credit cost method was used for all participants. The actuarial assumptions used to project
future costs included a 6% investment rate of return, representing the estimated yield on investments expected to be used for the payment of benefits;
an annual medical healthcare cost trend rate of 5% in 2009, declining to an ultimate rate of 4.5% in 2010; a pharmacy benefit cost of 6% in 2009,
gradually declining to an ultimate rate of 5% in 2011; and a dental benefits trend rate of 4.5% per year. In addition, the unfunded, unrecognized
actuarial accrued liability is being amortized as a level dollar amount over a period of 30 years.

Other Postemployment Benefit Costs and Obligations
The annual non-pension postemployment benefit (OPEB) cost is actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement No. 45,
which also forms the basis for calculating the annual required contribution (ARC) for the Port Authority and PATH. The ARC represents the actuarially
determined level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover annual benefit costs and the 30-year open amortization of the
difference between the actuarial accrued liability and amounts previously recognized. The Port Authority has been recognizing OPEB costs since 1985.
The following reflects the components of the 2009 annual OPEB cost, amounts paid, and changes to the net accrued OPEB obligation based on the
January 1, 2009 actuarial valuation:

(In millions)

Normal actuarial cost	 $ 30.9
Amortization cost	 85.9
Interest on Excess Contribution	 (2.6)

ARC	 114.2

OPEB payments	 (90.2)

Increase in net OPEB obligation 	 24.0
Net accrued OPEB obligation as of 12/31/08 	 606.3

OPEB obligation as of 12/31/09
	

630.3
Trust contributions
	

(55.0)

Net accrued OPEB obligation as of 12/31/09
	

$ 575.3

As of January 1, 2009, the actuarially accrued liability for these benefits totaled approximately $1.9 billion. The difference between the actuarial accrued
liability of $1.9 billion and the sum of the $606.3 million liability previously recognized and the $100 million in trust assets is being amortized using an
open amortization approach over a 30 year period.

The Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement, and Modernization Act of 2003 established a new prescription drug benefit commonly known as
Medicare Part D. The Port Authority’s application to the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) within the Department of Health and
Human Services to sponsor a Part D Plan for retirees was approved effective January 1, 2006. Effective January 1, 2009, the Port Authority contracted
with Express Scripts, Inc. for an Employee Group Waiver Plan (CMS approved series 800 plan) covering its retirees. Under the contract, Express Scripts
assumed responsibility for the administrative and compliance obligations imposed by CMS. In 2009, CMS payments to Express Scripts, on behalf of
the Port Authority, totaled approximately $3.8 million. These amounts were considered in calculating the actuarial valuation of the OPEB liability.
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The Port Authority and PATH’s combined annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the plans, and the net accrued OPEB
obligation for 2009 and the two preceding years, were as follows:

Year	 ARC

2009	 $114,270
2008	 103,053
2007	 109,236

OPEB Payments
As a % of ARC

($ In thousands)
127%
122%
106%

Net Accrued OPEB
Obligation

$ 575,314

606,256
628,561

Funding Status
On December 14, 2006, the Port Authority established a restricted fund to provide funding for post employment benefits. Effective June 2009, the
Port Authority’s quarterly contribution to The Port Authority of New York and New Jersey Retiree Health Benefits Trust, with Wells Fargo Bank, N.A-Institutional
Trust Services serving as the Trustee, increased from $10 million to $15 million. In 2008 and 2009, contributions to the Trust totaled $40 million and
$55 million, respectively.

OPEB Trust net assets, the actuarial accrued liability, the unfunded actuarial accrued liability for benefits, the annual payroll amounts for active employees
covered by the plans and the ratio of the unfunded actuarial liability to covered payroll for the three most recent valuation dates were as follows:

Covered	 Ratio of the

	

Unfunded	 Payroll	 Unfunded

	

OPEB	 Actuarial	 for Active	 Actuarial

	

Trust	 Actuarial	 Accrued	 Employees	 Liability
Valuation	 Net	 Accrued	 Benefit	 Covered by	 to Covered

Date	 Assets	 Liability	 Liability	 the Plans	 Payroll

($ In millions)

1/1/2009	 $100	 $1,898	 $1,798	 $719	 250%

1/1/2008	 83	 1,772	 1,689	 699	 242%

1/1/2007	 40	 1,844	 1,804	 663	 272%

Following are the Statements of Net Assets and Changes in Net Assets held in trust for OPEB for 2009 and 2008. The activities are accounted for using
the accrual basis of accounting and all investments are recorded at their fair value.

Statements of Trust Net Assets

ASSETS

Cash

Investments, at fair value:

Bond/Equity Funds

Total Investments

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS HELD IN TRUST FOR OPEB

December 31,
2009	 2008

(In thousands)

$ 5,386	 $13,869

174,379
	

85,774

174,379
	

85,774

179,765
	

99,643

$179,765
	

$ 99,643
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Statements of Changes in Trust Net Assets

Year Ended December 31,
2009	 2008

(In thousands)

Additions

Contributions
	

$55,000	 $ 40,000

Total contributions

Investment Income:

Net change in fair value of investments

Interest income

Total Net Investment gain (loss)

Deductions

Administrative expenses and fees

Total deductions

Net Increase

Trust net assets, January 1

NET ASSETS HELD IN TRUST FOR OPEB

55,000

20,831

4,458

25,289

(167)

(167)

80,122

99,643

$179,765

40,000

(26,031)

2,775

(23,256)

(57)

(57)

16,687

82,956

$ 99,643

The audited financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008 of the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey
Retiree Health Benefits Trust, which provides additional information concerning trust assets, are available from the Comptroller’s Department of
The Port Authority of New York and New Jersey, 1 PATH Plaza, Jersey City, New Jersey 07306.

Note J – Commitments and Certain Charges to Operations

1. On December 10, 2009, the Board of Commissioners of the Port Authority adopted the annual budget for 2010. Approval of a budget by the
Board of Commissioners does not in itself authorize any specific expenditures, which are authorized from time to time by or as contemplated by other
actions of the Board of Commissioners consistent with statutory, contractual and other commitments of the Port Authority, including agreements with
the holders of its obligations.

2. At December 31, 2009, the Port Authority had entered into various construction contracts totaling approximately $5.3 billion, which are expected to
be completed within the next three years.

3. The Port Authority carries insurance or requires insurance to be carried (if available) on or in connection with its facilities to protect against direct
physical loss or damage and resulting loss of revenue and against liability in such amounts as it deems appropriate, considering self-insured retentions,
purchase of insurance through its captive insurance entity, PAICE, exceptions, or exclusions of portions of facilities, and the scope of insurable hazards.
In view of the current state of the insurance industry, availability of coverage may be constrained and premium costs may increase for available
coverage in connection with the Port Authority’s periodic renewal of its insurance programs.
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General Coverage
(Excluding Terrorism) Terrorism Coverage

$1.24b of

purchased coverage

$1.05b TRIPRA*

coverage (PAICE)

(continued)

a. Property damage and loss of revenue insurance program:

The Port Authority’s property damage and loss of revenue insurance program (which was renewed effective June 1, 2009 and expires on June 1,
2010) provides for coverage as follows:

$186m purchased

coverage

* On December 26, 2007, the Federal government enacted the Terrorism Risk Insurance Program Reauthorization Act of 2007 (TRIPRA), which replaced the Federal
reinsurance provisions of the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act of 2002 (TRIA) and added reinsurance for acts of domestic terrorism in addition to acts of foreign terrorism
through December 31, 2014. Under TRIPRA, the Federal government reinsures 85% of certified terrorism losses, subject to a $100 million deductible and a 20%
insurance carrier/captive deductible, in an amount not to exceed an annual cap on all such losses payable under TRIPRA of $100 billion. No federal payments are made
under this program until the aggregate industry insured losses from acts of terrorism exceed $100 million.
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Wind Coverage
(Sub-limit to General Coverage)

$300m

purchased coverage

b. Public liability insurance program:

(1) Aviation facilities

The Port Authority’s public liability insurance program for aviation facilities (which was renewed effective October 27, 2009 and expires on October 27,
2010) provides for coverage as follows:

General Coverage
(Excluding Terrorism)	 Terrorism Coverage

**Aviation war risk generally includes war, hijacking and other perils, both domestically and internationally.
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(2) Non-Aviation facilities

The Port Authority’s public liability insurance program for “non-aviation” facilities (which was renewed effective October 27, 2009 and which expires
on October 27, 2010) provides for coverage as follows:

General Coverage
(Excluding Terrorism)
	

Terrorism Coverage

$975 million excess
	

$300 million purchased

above $17.5 million
	

TRIPRA* coverage

of purchased
	

(PAICE)

coverage

$25 million

of coverage
	

$17.5 million

of purchased

coverage

$7.5 million

self-insurance

* See footnote on page 69.

During each of the past three years, claims payments have not exceeded insurance coverage.

4. In providing for uninsured potential losses, the Port Authority administers its self-insurance program by applications from the Consolidated Bond
Reserve Fund and provides for losses by charging operating expense as liabilities are incurred. As of December 31, 2009, approximately $74 million
constituted appropriated reserves for self-insurance in the operating fund.

A liability is recognized when it is probable that the Port Authority has incurred an uninsured loss and the amount of the loss can be reasonably
estimated. The liability for unpaid claims is based upon the estimated cost of settling the claims, which includes a review of estimated claims expenses,
estimated recoveries and a provision for claims incurred but not reported. Changes in the liability amounts in 2009 and 2008 were:

2009
2008

Beginning
Balance

$30,250
23,679

Additions
and Changes	 Payments

(In thousands)

	

$12,072	 $5,505

	

14,000	 7,429

Year-end
Balance

$36,817
30,250
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5. On October 16, 2006, the District of Columbia approved the establishment of a Port Authority captive insurance company, known as the Port Authority
Insurance Captive Entity LLC (PAICE), for the purpose of insuring certain risk exposures of the Port Authority and its wholly owned entities. Under its
current Certificate of Authority issued by the District of Columbia, PAICE is authorized to transact insurance business, in connection with workers
compensation, general liability, builders risk, property and terrorism insurance coverages for the Port Authority and its wholly owned entities. With the
passage of the Terrorism Risk Insurance Program Reauthorization Act of 2007 (TRIPRA), PAICE assumed coverage for acts of domestic terrorism with
respect to the Port Authority’s public liability and property damage and loss of revenue insurance programs in addition to the previously provided
coverage for acts of foreign terrorism. In addition, as of December 31, 2009, PAICE is providing the first $1,000,000 in coverage under the Workers’
Compensation portion, and the first $500,000 in coverage under the general liability aspect of the Port Authority’s contractor’s insurance program.

Any changes in the lines of insurance being provided by PAICE or its capitalization are subject to prior approval of the Port Authority Board of
Commissioners’ Committee on Finance. PAICE also provides periodic reports with respect to its general operations to the Port Authority’s Board
of Commissioners.

The financial results for PAICE for the year ended December 31, 2009 follow. Amounts associated with PAICE recorded on the Port Authority’s
consolidated financial statements have been adjusted to reflect intercompany transfers between the Port Authority and PAICE (see Schedule E).

(In thousands)
Financial Position
Total Assets
Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Operating Results
Revenues
Expenses

Net Income

Changes in Net Assets
Balance at January 1, 2009
Net Income

Balance at December 31, 2009

$158,006
86,045

$ 71,961

$ 45,644

19,289

$ 26,355

$ 45,606

26,355

$ 71,961

6. The 2009 balance of “Other amounts receivable, net” on the Consolidated Statements of Net Assets consists of the anticipated recovery of the
approximately $270 million net book value of various assets which comprised components of the World Trade Center complex destroyed on
September 11, 2001; approximately $33 million representing advance payments to Phoenix Constructors and DCM Erectors Inc. for work performed
in connection with the WTC Transportation Hub; approximately $21 million representing the balance due from the private full service vendor operating
the plant at the Essex County Resource Recovery Facility under the conditional sale agreement through which the vendor financed a portion of the
construction costs of the plant; approximately $40 million in net long-term receivables from Port Authority tenants and approximately $1 million
representing the balance due from Howland Hook Container Terminal, Inc. for the purchase of 7 cargo cranes.

7. In October 2002 and November 2003, the Port Authority and the Newark Legal and Communications Center Urban Renewal Corporation received
tax bills for the calendar years 2001, 2002 and 2003 totaling approximately $200,000, based on the City of Newark’s assessed value for the land
upon which the Newark Legal and Communications Center is located. The Port Authority has been contesting the City of Newark’s allegation that the
land upon which the Newark Legal and Communications Center is located is subject to real property tax. Along with the execution of the amended
agreement between the City of Newark and the Port Authority covering EWR and PN, the City of Newark and the Port Authority have entered into a
settlement agreement whereby the City of Newark has agreed to restore the Newark Legal and Communications Center’s tax-exempt status. It is
presently anticipated that the City of Newark and the Port Authority will enter into further agreements with respect to continuing payments pertaining
to the tax-exempt status of the facility.

8. For PATH employees who are not covered by collective bargaining agreements (PATH exempt employees), the Port Authority has recognized, as a matter
of policy, an obligation to provide supplemental post-employment payments resulting in amounts generally comparable to benefits available to similarly
situated Port Authority employees. Such payments for PATH exempt employees totaled approximately $3 million in each of years 2009 and 2008.
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9. The 2009 balance of “Other noncurrent liabilities” consists of the following:

Workers’ compensation liability

Claims liability

Pollution Remediation

PATH exempt employees supplemental

Asset forfeiture

Contractors Insurance Program-WTC

Surety and security deposits

Other

Gross other liabilities

Less current portion:

Workers’ compensation liability

PATH exempt employees supplemental

Total other non-current liabilities

	

Dec. 31,	 Dec. 31,
2008
	

Additions	 Deductions
	

2009

(In thousands)

	

$ 41,864
	

$20,166	 $21,518
	

$ 40,512

	

30,250
	

12,072	 5,505
	

36,817

	

30,204
	

4,120	 5,898
	

28,426

	

24,255
	

3,951	 2,970
	

25,236

	

7,602
	

1,015	 296
	

8,321

	

29,472	 –	 22,160
	

7,312

	

7,844
	

520	 1,188
	

7,176

	

5,591
	

7,114	 76
	

12,629

	

$177,082
	

$48,958	 $59,611
	

166,429

14,298

2,821

$149,310

10. During 2009, $8.6 million in capital expenditures previously included in Facilities, net were determined to represent costs for projects at various
Port Authority facilities that will not proceed forward to completion, or for preliminary engineering and design work related to alternative analyses no
longer considered viable for ongoing projects. As a result, these charges were transferred to operating expense.

11. During 2009, the Port Authority provided both voluntary and involuntary termination benefits, including severance payments based primarily
on years of service and continued limited access to health, dental and life insurance, to 93 employees. Port Authority costs totaled approximately
$4.7 million in 2009 for these severance programs. As of December 31, 2009, all severance amounts were recognized.

12. The Port Authority implemented GASB Statement No. 49, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pollution Remediation Obligations, in 2008 with
an initial recognition of a $34 million operating expense provision for pollution remediation obligations. In 2009, the Port Authority recognized an
additional $4 million in pollution remediation obligations, thus increasing the cumulative amount recognized to date to $38 million, net of $2.1 million in
expected recoveries. A corresponding liability has been recorded on the Consolidated Statements of Net Assets and the Consolidated Statements of Revenues,
Expenses and Changes in Net Assets. The expense provision was measured at its current value utilizing the prescribed expected cash flow method.

As of December 31, 2009, the pollution remediation liability totaled $28.4 million, primarily consisting of future remediation activities associated with
asbestos removal, lead abatement, ground water contamination, soil contamination, and arsenic contamination at Port Authority facilities.

Note K – Information with Respect to the Events of September 11, 2001

The World Trade Center’s components, which included two 110-story office towers (One and Two World Trade Center), two nine-story office buildings
(Four and Five World Trade Center), an eight-story office building (Six World Trade Center), a 22-story hotel (Three World Trade Center), a 47-story
office building (Seven World Trade Center), an electrical sub-station (Con Ed Substation) under Seven World Trade Center, a retail shopping mall, and a
six level sub-grade area located below the World Trade Center complex, together with the PATH-World Trade Center rail station (PATH-WTC station) were
destroyed as a result of the terrorist attacks of September 11, 2001.

The terms of the original net leases established both an obligation and concomitant right for the net lessees, at their sole cost and expense, to restore
their net leased premises following a casualty whether or not the damage is covered by insurance proceeds in accordance, to the extent feasible, prudent and
commercially reasonable, with the plans and specifications as they existed before the casualty or as otherwise agreed to with the Port Authority.
The net lessees obtained property damage and business interruption insurance in a combined single limit of approximately $3.5 billion per occurrence.
The net lessees recovered approximately $4.57 billion against available policy limits of approximately $4.68 billion. Approximately $2.3 billion of these
funds has been used for the net lessees’ business interruption expenses, including the payment of rent to the Port Authority, the prepayment of the
mortgage loan entered into on July 24, 2001 by the Silverstein net lessees with GMAC Commercial Mortgage Corporation in the amount of approximately
$562 million, and the purchase by the Port Authority on December 23, 2003 of the retail net lessee from Westfield for $140 million as well as certain of
their World Trade Center redevelopment expenses. The Port Authority now owns 100% of the membership interest in and is the sole managing member
of the retail net lessee, a single purpose entity, which is now known as WTC Retail LLC.
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Conceptual Framework for the Redevelopment of the Office and Retail Components of the World Trade Center

In connection with the implementation of the conceptual framework for the redevelopment of the WTC, the Port Authority acquired, as of November 16,
2006, 100% membership interests in 1 World Trade Center LLC, the net lessee of One World Trade Center and Tower 5, comprising, in the aggregate,
approximately 3.8 million square feet of office space. The other office net lessees, the Silverstein net lessees, are responsible for the development of
Towers 2, 3 and 4, comprising, in the aggregate, approximately 6.2 million square feet of office space.

The Port Authority missed certain of the turnover dates provided in the 2006 Master Development Agreement among the Port Authority, PATH, 1 World
Trade Center LLC, WTC Retail LLC, and the Silverstein net lessees, for the sites for Towers 2,3 and 4 and, as a result paid approximately $140 million in
liquidated damages to the respective Silverstein net lessees of these sites. As of August 24, 2009, the Port Authority satisfied all of its site turnover
obligations under the Master Development Agreement.

The Master Development Agreement provides that, with certain limited exceptions, any dispute arising thereunder among the parties shall be resolved
by a three-member arbitration panel agreed upon by the parties for these purposes. On August 4, 2009, the Silverstein net lessees of Towers 2, 3
and 4 filed an arbitration notice requesting that the arbitration panel grant them certain relief and reserved the right to commence a second arbitration
in which they allege that they will show that the Master Development Agreement was the product of the Port Authority’s negligent misrepresentation
and/or fraud and in which they will seek an award of monetary damages, including rescission damages totaling at least $2.75 billion, which will be
dedicated to the project. On January 26, 2010, the arbitration panel denied the majority of the net lessees’ requests for relief, finding that they were
not entitled to schedule realignment or rent relief at this time, nor a determination that the Port Authority was in material breach of its obligations in
the Master Development Agreement. The arbitration panel, did, however eliminate certain cross default provisions relating to the net lessees’ tower
completion obligations. The panel also directed the Port Authority and the net lessees to return to the negotiating table and attempt to agree on a
schedule for the completion of the Port Authority’s infrastructure elements and the net lessees’ towers and report back to the panel, which retained
continuing jurisdiction over this matter.

Future minimum rentals (see Note G) include rentals of approximately $95 billion attributable to the World Trade Center net leases described above.
The inclusion of this amount in future rentals is predicated upon the assumption that the net lessees of various components of the World Trade Center
will continue to meet their contractual commitments pertaining to their net leased properties, including those with respect to the payment of rent
and the restoration of their net leased properties. The net lessees’ ability to meet these contractual commitments may be affected by the nature of the
downtown Manhattan real estate market, and coordination among various public and private sector entities involved in the redevelopment of
downtown Manhattan.

The Memorial

On July 6, 2006, the Board of Commissioners authorized the Port Authority to enter into an agreement with the Lower Manhattan Development
Corporation (LMDC), the National September 11 Memorial and Memorial Museum at the World Trade Center (the Memorial Foundation), the City of
New York and the State of New York for the construction by the Port Authority of the World Trade Center Memorial. The agreement establishes the
general areas of responsibility of the parties for the design, development, construction, financing and operation of the project, which will include the
Memorial and Memorial Museum, the Museum Pavilion (Pavilion) and the related common and exclusive infrastructure.

In connection with the funding of the costs of the construction of the project, the Memorial Foundation and the LMDC are responsible for providing
$280 million and $250 million, respectively, for the Memorial and Memorial Museum; the State of New York is responsible for providing $80 million for
the Pavilion and the Port Authority is responsible for providing up to $150 million for the infrastructure. The Port Authority does not have any responsibility
for the operation and maintenance of the Memorial, the Memorial Museum or the Pavilion.

Accounting

In 2001, the Port Authority reclassified and recognized as an operating expense the $1.1 billion net book value of various assets consisting primarily of
buildings, infrastructure and certain ancillary equipment that together comprised the components of the World Trade Center complex destroyed as a
result of the September 11, 2001 terrorist attacks. A receivable in an amount equal to such net book value was recorded in 2001. In connection with
the recovery for and redevelopment of certain assets comprising the World Trade Center, the receivable has been reduced to approximately $270 million
on the Port Authority’s financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2009.

As of December 31, 2009, recoverable amounts of approximately $2 billion comprising $1.61 billion in proceeds from the Port Authority’s insurance
policies and $413 million from FEMA have been recognized by the Port Authority. Of this amount, $1.51 billion has been recognized as revenue net of
$463 million of expenses related to the events of September 11, 2001, and the balance of approximately $68 million has been applied to a portion
of the outstanding receivable representing the net book value of the properties destroyed. In 2004, the Port Authority reached the maximum allowable
amount allocated by FEMA for reimbursement of the Port Authority’s costs relating to the events of September 11, 2001.
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Operating	 Reserve	 Combined
	

Combined
Fund	 Funds	 Total

	
Total

(In thousands)

$1,115,652	 $
1,068, 105

839,327
316,005
140,817

72,337

3,552,243

$1,115,652
1,068,105

839,327
316,005
140,817

72,337

3,552,243

$1,079,634
1,054,801

816,628
328,220
169,576
78,693

3,527,552

974,154
683,418

276,830
263,682
168,249

72,337

2,438,670

55,058
(202,978)

1,261,493

21,157
(2,360)

382,978
205,164

266,676
3,177

10,613
(1,120)

2,147,778

974,154
683,418
276,830
263,682
168,249

72,337

2,438,670

55,058
(202,978)

1,261,493

62,396
78,740

382,978
205,164
266,676

3,177
10,613
(1,120)

2,270,117

941,289
670,489
274,916
314,722
183,583
78,693

2,463,692

41,301

(457,918)

1,480,477

84,207
(103,744)
313,078
215,407
411,278

(4,311)
9,811

(3,130)

2,403,073

41,239
81,100

–
–
–
–
–
–

122,339

–
–

	

427,384
	

8,938
	

436,322
	

437,972

	

147,370	 –	 147,370
	

152,275

	

–	 13,525
	

13,525
	

80,775

	

574,754
	

22,463
	

597,217
	

671,022

	

$ (1,573,024)
	

1,573,024

(Pursuant to Port Authority bond resolutions)

Year ended December 31, 2009
	

2008

Gross operating revenues:
Rentals
Tolls and fares
Aviation fees

Parking and other
Utilities
Rentals - Special Project Bonds Projects

Total gross operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Employee compensation, including benefits
Contract services
Rents and amounts in-lieu-of taxes
Materials, equipment and other
Utilities
Interest on Special Project Bonds

Total operating expenses

Amounts in connection with operating asset obligations
Net (recoverables) related to the events of September 11, 2001

Net operating revenues

Financial income:
Interest income
Net increase (decrease) in fair value of investments

Contributions in aid of construction
Application of Passenger Facility Charges
Application of 1WTC LLC/WTC Retail LLC Insurance Proceeds
Restricted Net Revenues - PAICE
Grants
Pass-through grant program payments

Net revenues available for debt service and reserves

Debt service:

Interest on bonds and other asset financing obligations

Debt maturities and retirements

Repayment of asset financing obligations

Total debt service

Transfers to reserves

Revenues after debt service and transfers to reserves
Direct investment in facilities
Change in appropriations for self-insurance

Increase in reserves
Reserve balances, January 1

Reserve balances, December 31

	

1,672,900	 1,672,900	 1,732,051

	

(1,522,096)	 (1,522,096)	 (1,514,369)

	

6,463	 6,463	 2,123

	

157,267	 157,267	 219,805

	

2,392,729	 2,392,729	 2,172,924

	

$ 2,549,996	 $2,549,996	 $ 2,392,729

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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$ 628,265 $ 782,826	 $ 475,683	 $ 1,886,774	 $ 350,714

90,249
3

12,709
1,563

366
263,470

48,411
31,949

1,076,985

6,820
149,009
113,116
40,609

1,294,138
12,195

–
–

1,615,887

2,692,872

–
–
–

249,903
–

102,560
155,600

–

1,290,889

–
–
–

324,245
172,887

–
1,054,294

31,238,032

32,789,458

34,080,347

–
–
–

698,750
–
–
–
–

1,174,433

–
1,375,563

–
–
–
–
–
–

1,375,563

2,549,996

90,249
3

12,709
950,216

366
366,030
204,011

31,949

3,542,307

6,820
1,524,572

113,116
364,854

1,467,025
12,195

1,054,294
31,238,032

35,780,908

39,323,215

305,470
2

15,718
1,272,071

4,449
374,005
180,799
35,324

2,538,552

7,346
2,004,202

68,341
535,155

1,499,888
15,908

1,107,006
28,616,523

33,854,369

36,392,921

579,213
132,640

48,472
–

768,269

1,528,594

2,568,834

$ 124,038

–
16,670

–
1,064,380

11,686,354

12,767,404

14,129,663

$19,950,684

–

$2,549,996

744,737
406,618

391
150,812

90,249
17,513
2,488

989,691

2,402,499

579,213
149,310
48,472

1,064,380
12,454,623

14,295,998

16,698,497

$22,624,718

716,799
515,780

271
131,820

305,470
20,938

5,665
979,796

2,676,539

609,326
160,375
35,141

1,118,105
11,002,512

12,925,459

15,601,998

$20,790,923

	

241,025	 503,712

	

384,066	 22,552

	

391	 –

	

150,812	 –

	

90,249	 –

	

17,513	 –

	

2,488	 –

	

153,696	 835,995

	

1,040,240	 1,362,259

(Pursuant to Port Authority bond resolutions)

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash
Restricted cash:

1 WTC LLC/WTC Retail LLC insurance proceeds
Passenger Facility Charges
Port Authority Insurance Captive Entity, LLC

Investments
Restricted Investments
Current receivables, net
Other current assets
Restricted receivables and other assets

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:
Restricted cash
Investments
Restricted Investments - PAICE
Other amounts receivable, net
Deferred charges and other noncurrent assets
Restricted deferred/other noncurrent assets - PAICE
Amounts receivable - Special Project Bonds Projects
Invested in facilities

Total noncurrent assets 	 -

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable
Accrued interest and other current liabilities
Restricted other liabilities - PAICE
Accrued payroll and other employee benefits
Deferred income:

1 WTC LLC/WTC Retail LLC insurance proceeds
Passenger Facility Charges

Restricted Net Revenues - PAICE
Current portion bonds and other asset financing obligations

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:
Accrued pension and other noncurrent employee benefits
Other noncurrent liabilities
Restricted other noncurrent liabilities-PAICE
Amounts payable - Special Project Bonds
Bonds and other asset financing obligations

Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS

	

December 31, 2009
	

2008

Operating	 Capital	 Reserve	 Combined
	

Combined
Fund	 Fund	 Funds	 Total

	
Total

(In thousands)

Net assets are composed of:
Facility infrastructure investment 	 $ 50,000	 $19,950,684	 $	 –	 $20,000,684	 $18,317,692
Reserves	 –	 –	 2,549,996	 2,549,996	 2,392,729
Appropriated reserves for self-insurance 	 74,038	 –	 –	 74,038	 80,502

Net assets	 $ 124,038	 $19,950,684	 $2,549,996	 $22,624,718	 $20,790,923

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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(Pursuant to Port Authority bond resolutions)

Year ended December 31, 2009 2008

Balance, January 1
Increase in reserve funds *

	

General	 Consolidated

	

Reserve	 Bond Reserve	 Combined
Fund	 Fund	 Total

(In thousands)

	

$1,270,215	 $1,122,514	 $2,392,729
	142,006	 1,553,357	 1,695,363

	1,412,221	 2,675,871	 4,088,092

Combined
Total

$2,172,924
1,841,623

4,014,547

Applications:
Repayment of asset financing obligations 	 –	 13,525	 13,525	 80,775
Interest on asset financing obligations	 –	 8,938	 8,938	 28,797
Direct investment in facilities 	 –	 1,522,096	 1,522,096	 1,514,369

Self-insurance	 –	 (6,463)	 (6,463)	 (2,123)

Total applications	 –	 1,538,096	 1,538,096	 1,621,818

Balance, December 31 	 $1,412,221	 $1,137,775	 $2,549,996	 $2,392,729

* Consists of net transfers from operating fund and income on investments, including fair market valuation adjustments of $79 million and $(104) million for 2009 and

2008, respectively.

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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Statistical Section

The Statistical Section presents additional information as a context for further understanding the information in the financial statements,
note disclosures and schedules. The information contained in this section is unaudited.

Trend information is provided to help the reader understand how the Port Authority’s financial performance and fiscal health has
changed over time.

The Port Authority has several forms of outstanding obligations.

Information on Port Authority revenues, outstanding obligations, debt service, and reserves is included here for statistical purposes
(more detailed information about the various kinds of debt instruments used by the Port Authority can be found in Note D, and the
reserve funds are described in Note E). Debt limitations, including in some cases limits on total authorized amounts or requirements
for the issuance of additional bonds, may be found in the various resolutions establishing and authorizing such obligations.

This schedule offers demographic and economic indicators to provide a better understanding of the environment within which the
Port Authority’s financial activities take place.

Operating and service data is provided to help the reader understand how the information in the Port Authority’s financial report
relates to the services it provides and the activities it performs.

81



Schedule D-1 – Selected Statistical Financial Trends Data

2009	 2008	 2007	 2006

(In thousands)

Net Assets are composed of: (a)
Invested in capital assets net of related debt
Restricted
Unrestricted

Net Assets

Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets:
Gross operating revenues:

Rentals
Tolls and Fares
Aviation Fees

Parking and other fees
Utilities
Rentals associated with Special Project Bonds

Gross operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Employee compensation, including benefits
Contract services
Materials, equipment and other
Rents and amounts in-lieu-of taxes
Utilities
Interest on Special Project Bonds

Operating expenses

Net recoverables (expenses) related to the events
of September 11, 2001

Depreciation of facilities
Amortization of costs for regional programs

Income from operations

Income on investments (including fair value adjustment)
Interest expense on bonds and other asset financing
Gain (loss) on disposition of assets
Contributions in aid of construction
Passenger Facility Charges
1 WTC LLC/WTC Retail LLC insurance proceeds
Grants
Capital funding provided by others
Pass-through grant program payments

Increase in net assets December 31,

$8,415,993
211,725

2,050,064

$1 0,677,782

$1,115,652
1,068,105

839,327
316,005
140,817
72,337

3,552,243

974,154
683,418
263,682
276,830
168,249

72,337

2,438,670

202,978
(712,331)

(74,617)

529,603

146,561
(501,892)

27,125
382,978
201,737
50,813
10,613

–
(1,120)

$ 846,418

$7,526,446
409,800

1,895,118

$9,831,364

$1,079,634
1,054,801

816,628
328,220
169,576
78,693

3,527,552

941,289
670,489
314,722
274,916

183,583
78,693

2,463,692

457,918

(644,620)
(70,840)

806,318

(4,976)
(488,463)

7
313,078
211,667

49,771

9,811
–

(3,130)

$ 894,083

$6,609,691
719,306

1,608,284

$8,937,281

$ 986,663
800,244

781,355
387,966
149,537

85,861

3,191,626

922,671
587,730
212,147

271,073
167,912
85,861

2,247,394

(4,563)
(632,553)

(59,316)

247,800

229,812
(493,689)

17,011
313,504

221,380
760,467

11,310
–

(4,717)

$1,302,878

$5,872,518
208,771

1,553,114

$7,634,403

$ 952,431

798,682
716,700
335,019
146,822
88,884

$3,038,538

840,640

590,197
187,996
254,178

150,729
88,884

2,112,624

(2,069)
(674,940)

(49,319)

199,586

137,968
(454,134)

(3,741)
250,904

192,509
184,901

17,469
–

(6,832)

$ 518,630

(a) Data not available for classifying net assets prior to the implementation of GASB Statement No. 34 for year 2001.
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2005	 2004	 2003	 2002	 2001	 2000

	

$5,725,929	 $5,563,683	 $5,397,959	 $4,492,027	 $3,814,967	 $	 –

	

17,916	 14,651	 15,153	 16,505	 245,319	 –

	

1,371,928	 1,375,533	 1,389,219	 1,410,763	 1,119,047	 –

	

$7,115,773	 $6,953,867	 $6,802,331	 $5,919,295	 $5,179,333	 $4,963,571

	

$ 928,395	 $ 877,306	 $ 858,414	 $ 832,527

	

787,381	 788,333	 758,326	 774,337

	

748,811	 714,766	 705,302	 672,175

	

296,663	 269,413	 234,261	 197,912

	

147,795	 121,436	 112,555	 97,184

	

91,648	 93,570	 95,193	 96,448

	

3,000,693	 2,864,824	 2,764,051	 2,670,583

	

$ 976,054	 $1,218,093

	

750,782	 616,722

	

560,951	 382,604

	

202,864	 219,985

	

126,956	 113,054

	

97,195	 97,870

	

2,714,802	 2,648,328

	

870,784	 806,890	 769,711	 777,146	 654,074	 648,171

	

564,332	 545,404	 543,927	 622,781	 600,686	 619,462

	

168,139	 141,367	 150,961	 135,321	 157,004	 133,166

	

243,411	 252,658	 237,014	 140,614	 96,401	 131,431

	

149,604	 141,476	 122,445	 113,880	 140,436	 142,261

	

91,648	 93,570	 95,193	 96,448	 97,195	 97,870

	

2,087,918	 1,981,365	 1,919,251	 1,886,190	 1,745,796	 1,772,361

	

(3,358)	 (4,985)	 664,211	 474,663	 (270,334)	 –

	

(643,732)	 (575,539)	 (488,986)	 (406,484)	 (422,739)	 (410,936)

	

(42,996)	 (38,677)	 (32,112)	 (28,762)	 (20,014)	 (19,749)

	

222,689	 264,258	 987,913	 823,810	 255,919	 445,282

	

105,579	 59,047	 66,148	 97,812	 144,618	 167,028

	

(422,334)	 (391,870)	 (344,755)	 (336,725)	 (338,332)	 (361,912)

	

(55)	 –	 787	 –	 –	 1,620

	

107,262	 81,173	 57,568	 36,258	 40,070	 –

	

134,429	 125,532	 109,111	 110,471	 113,487	 120,404

	

–	 –	 –	 –	 –	 –

	

14,336	 13,396	 34,501	 19,892	 –	 –

	

–	 –	 –	 –	 –	 36,173

	

–	 –	 (28,237)	 (11,556)	 –	 –

	

$ 161,906	 $ 151,536	 $ 883,036	 $ 739,962	 $ 215,762	 $ 408,595
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(In thousands)

	

$ 3,527,552	 $ 3,1 91,626

	

(2,463,692)	 (2,247,394)

	

457,918	 (4,563)

	

(41,301)	 (40,787)

	

1,480,477	 898,882

	

(19,537)	 208,274

	

319,759	 320,097

	

215,407	 220,583

	

411,278	 305,532

	

(4,311)	 (1,354)

	

2,403,073	 1,952,014

$ 3,552,243
(2,438,670)

202,978
(55,058)

1,261,493
141,136
392,471
205,164
266,676

3,177

2,270,117

$ 3,038,538
(2,112,624)

(2,069)
(42,391)

881,454
134,806
261,541

186,555
–

1,464,356

	

(427,384)	 (409,175)	 (417,209)	 (379,361)

	

5.31	 5.87	 4.68	 3.86

	

(147,370)	 (152,275)	 (177,160)	 (254,210)

	

3.95	 4.28	 3.28	 2.31

	

(1,522,096)	 (1,514,369)	 (808,694)	 (490,750)

	

–	 –	 –	 –

	

6,463	 2,123	 (3,220)	 (4,968)

	

(8,938)	 (28,797)	 (36,077)	 (26,587)

	

(13,525)	 (80,775)	 (110,424)	 (109,934)

	

157,267	 219,805	 399,230	 198,546

	

2,392,729	 2,172,924

	

$ 2,549,996	 $ 2,392,729

	

1,773,694	 1,575,148

	

$ 2,172,924	 $ 1,773,694

	

1,412,221
	

1,270,215
	

1,238,915
	

1,198,499

	

1,137,775
	

1,122,514
	

934,009
	

575,195

	

$ 2,549,996
	

$ 2,392,729
	

$ 2,172,924
	

$ 1,773,694

$12,284,449
386,480

1,064,380
90,990

321,010
250,900
110,485

$14,508,694

$10,794,831
398,262

1,118,105
90,990

186,040

399,700
112,485

$13,100,413

$ 9,495,419
409,128

1,264,735
90,990

238,950
1,205,600

93,460

$12,798,282

$ 9,659,104
419,155

1,311,100
130,990
270,740

519,600
93,460

$12,404,149

Schedule D-2 – Selected Statistical Debt Capacity Data

2009	 2008	 2007	 2006

Gross Operating Revenues
Operating expenses
Net recoverables (expenses) related to the events of September 11, 2001
Amounts in connection with operating asset obligations

Net operating revenues
Financial income
Grants and contributions in aid-of-construction, net
Application of Passenger Facility Charges
Application of 1WTC LLC/WTC LLC Retail Insurance Proceeds
Restricted Net Revenues - PAICE

Net Revenues available for debt service and reserves

DEBT SERVICE - OPERATIONS
Interest on bonds and other asset financing obligations
Times, interest earned(a)
Debt maturities and retirements
Times, debt service earned(a)

DEBT SERVICE - RESERVES
Direct investment in facilities
Debt retirement acceleration
Change in appropriations for self-insurance
Interest on bonds and other asset financing obligations
Repayment of asset financing obligations

Net increase (decrease) in reserves

RESERVE BALANCES
January 1

December 31

Reserve funds balances represented by:
General Reserve
Consolidated Bond Reserve

Total

OBLIGATIONS AT DECEMBER 31
Consolidated Bonds and Notes
Fund Buy-out obligation
Amounts payable - Special Project Bonds
Variable rate master notes
Commercial paper notes
Versatile structure obligations
Port Authority equipment notes

Total obligations

DEBT RETIRED THROUGH INCOME:
Annual	 160,895	 233,050	 287,584	 364,144

Cumulative	 $ 7,118,401	 $ 6,957,506	 $ 6,724,456	 $ 6,436,872

(a) Debt service ratios excluding net (expenses) recoverables related to the events of September 11, 2001 and net amounts associated with the
1993 bombing are as follows:

Times, interest earned	 4.84	 4.75	 4.69	 3.87
Times, debt service earned	 3.60	 3.46	 3.29	 2.31

Note: This selected financial data is prepared primarily from information contained in Schedules A, B and C and is presented for general information
only and is not intended to reflect the specific applications of the revenues and reserves of the Port Authority, which are governed by statutes and its
bond resolutions.

84



2005	 2004	 2003	 2002	 2001	 2000

	

$ 3,000,693	 $ 2,864,824	 $ 2,764,051	 $2,670,583	 $2,714,802	 $2,648,328

	

(2,087,918)	 (1,981,365)	 (1,919,251)	 (1,886,190)	 (1,745,796)	 (1,772,361)

	

(3,358)	 (4,985)	 664,211	 474,663	 (270,334)	 –

	

(48,008)	 (34,609)	 (35,113)	 (35,960)	 (36,696)	 (37,188)

	

861,409	 843,865	 1,473,898	 1,223,096	 661,976	 838,779

	

103,572	 57,403	 61,765	 95,962	 143,381	 162,811

	

121,598	 94,569	 63,832	 44,594	 40,070	 –

	

113,649	 –	 –	 –	 –	 –

	

–	 –	 –	 –	 –	 –

	

–	 –	 –	 –	 –	 –

	

1,200,228	 995,837	 1,599,495	 1,363,652	 845,427	 1,001,590

	

(355,068)	 (345,129)	 (291,514)	 (282,635)	 (266,944)	 (318,912)

	

3.38	 2.89	 5.49	 4.82	 3.17	 3.14

	

(205,220)	 (211,870)	 (698,280)	 (181,250)	 (171,340)	 (158,435)

	

2.14	 1.79	 1.62	 2.94	 1.93	 2.10

	

(626,813)	 (285,441)	 (542,260)	 (433,747)	 (462,129)	 (404,388)

	

–	 (110,075)	 (183,120)	 (283,502)	 (25,000)	 (60,000)

	

(5,325)	 249	 (15,201)	 (19,017)	 14,270	 (5,101)

	

(17,645)	 (8,684)	 (6,860)	 (15,828)	 (27,964)	 –

	

(12,205)	 (10,737)	 (6,329)	 (5,863)	 (6,390)	 (10)

	

(22,048)	 24,150	 (144,069)	 141,810	 (100,070)	 54,744

	

1,597,196	 1,573,046	 1,717,115	 1,575,305	 1,675,375	 1,620,631

	

$ 1,575,148	 $ 1,597,196	 $1,573,046	 $1,717,115	 $1,575,305	 $1,675,375

	

1,068,790	 1,068,790	 948,902	 907,075	 880,041	 848,095

	

506,358	 528,406	 624,144	 810,040	 695,264	 827,280

	

$ 1,575,148	 $ 1,597,196	 $1,573,046	 $1,717,115	 $1,575,305	 $1,675,375

	

$ 8,328,644	 $ 8,273,573	 $ 7,053,296	 $6,630,205

	

420,660	 422,050	 423,330	 424,513

	

1,354,425	 1,393,920	 1,420,240	 1,442,450

	

130,990	 130,990	 149,990	 149,990

	

282,095	 280,315	 249,200	 180,408

	

532,100	 544,000	 554,500	 560,600

	

47,105	 65,105	 61,800	 107,100

	

$11,096,019	 $11,109,953	 $ 9,912,356	 $9,495,266

	

217,425	 332,682	 887,729	 470,615

	

$ 6,072,728	 $ 5,855,303	 $ 5,522,621	 $4,634,892

	

$6,092,735	 $5,889,613

	

425,606	 419,696

	

1,457,705	 1,468,965

	

214,990	 214,990

	

356,880	 251,885

	

566,000	 571,300

	

112,100	 84,200

	

$9,226,016	 $8,900,649

	

202,730	 218,445

	

$4,164,277	 $3,961,547

	

3.39	 2.90	 3.21	 3.15	 4.18	 3.14

	

2.15	 1.80	 0.94	 1.92	 2.55	 2.10
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Schedule D-3 Selected Statistical Demographic and Economic Data

The New York-New Jersey Metropolitan Region, one of the largest and most diversified in the nation, consists of the five New York boroughs of
Manhattan, Brooklyn, Queens, Staten Island and The Bronx; the four suburban counties of Nassau, Rockland, Suffolk and Westchester; and the eight
northern New Jersey counties of Bergen, Essex, Hudson, Middlesex, Morris, Passaic, Somerset and Union. The following demographic information is
provided for this 17-county region that comprises approximately 3,900 square miles.

Total	 Per-capita	 Unemployment

Population	 Personal Income Personal Income Employment 	 Rate
(2)	 (3)	 (2) (3)	 (4)	 (5)

(In thousands)

2009(1)
	

17,443
	

$930,999,224
	

$53.37
	

7,867.2
	

8.60%
2008
	

17,366
	

$968,734,166
	

$55.78
	

8,040.7
	

5.30%
2007
	

17,170
	

$919,496,976
	

$53.55
	

8,017.2
	

4.50%

2006
	

17,178
	

$834,929,262
	

$48.60
	

7,894.2
	

4.70%
2005
	

17,181
	

$781,458,630
	

$45.48
	

7,796.8
	

5.00%
2004
	

17,143
	

$749,190,737
	

$43.70
	

7,739.5
	

5.80%
2003
	

17,089
	

$699,191,901
	

$40.91
	

7,714.4
	

6.70%
2002
	

17,021
	

$687,559,899
	

$40.39
	

7,748.1
	

6.60%
2001
	

16,941
	

$690,877,666
	

$40.79
	

7,891.9
	

5.00%
2000
	

16,789
	

$674,214,026
	

$40.16
	

7,954.1
	

4.60%

Leading employment by major industries (% of total) (5) (6)
2009	 2000

Education & Health Services
	

17.8%
	

14.9%

Government
	

15.4%
	

14.7%
Professional & Business Services

	
15.4%
	

15.3%
Retail Trade
	

9.6%
	

10.0%
Financial Activities
	

9.1%
	

9.8%
Leisure & Hospitality
	

7.7%
	

6.7%
Manufacturing
	

4.8%
	

7.6%
Wholesale Trade
	

5.0%
	

5.3%
Other Services
	

4.4%
	

4.0%

Construction
	

3.8%
	

3.8%
TWU*
	

3.7%
	

4.0%

Information
	

3.3%
	

3.9%

(1) Data for 2009 is preliminary and subject to revision.
(2) Source - US Census Bureau, years 2000-2008, 2009 data estimate by Global Insight
(3) Source - US Bureau of Economic Analysis, years 2000-2007, 2008-2009 data estimate by Global Insight
(4) Source - US Bureau of Labor Statistics
(5) Source - US Bureau of Labor Statistics, years 2000-2008, 2009 New York and New Jersey Departments of Labor
(6) Employment statistics by major industries are provided by the New York and New Jersey Departments of Labor by labor areas and include a limited
number of locales immediately surrounding the 17-county New York-New Jersey region. These labor areas consist of 23 counties in the metropolitan
area. The Port Authority’s 17-county region comprises approximately 93% of the employment in the larger 23-county region. The inclusion of these
areas is not expected to impact labor employment by industry. The presentation of the region’s labor by industry for years 2009 and 2000 provides
additional historical perspective on the Region’s labor force that primarily comprises the Port Authority’s customer base. Industry definitions can be
found at the US Department of Labor Statistics website at www.bls.gov/bls/naics.htm.

* Transportation, Warehousing and Utilities
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Schedule D-4 Selected Statistical Operating Data

Authorized Port Authority staffing levels:

Tunnels, Bridges and Terminals

PATH

Port Commerce facilities

Air Terminal facilities

Development (a)

Other operational and support activities (b)

Subtotal

Public Safety and Security

Total

Facility Traffic and Other Indicators:

INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION NETWORK

Tunnels and Bridges (Total Eastbound Traffic)

George Washington Bridge

Lincoln Tunnel

Holland Tunnel

Staten Island Bridges

Total vehicles

Automobiles

Buses

Trucks

Total vehicles

	

2009	 2008	 2007	 2006	 2005	 2004	 2003	 2002	 2001	 2000

	

911	 940	 910	 938	 1,010	 1,039	 1,023	 1,034	 1,058	 1,030

	

1,081	 1,088	 1,075	 1,080	 1,089	 1,092	 1,093	 1,095	 1,072	 1,000

	

172	 179	 168	 175	 183	 187	 191	 192	 193	 173

	

958	 978	 918	 953	 989	 999	 999	 997	 998	 934

	

82	 86	 77	 –	 –	 –	 –	 –	 –	 –

	

2,030	 2,082	 2,208	 2,259	 2,382	 2,403	 2,409	 2,418	 2,447	 2,402

	

5,234	 5,353	 5,356	 5,405	 5,653	 5,720	 5,715	 5,736	 5,768	 5,539

	

1,743	 1,774	 1,772	 1,776	 1,541	 1,547	 1,519	 1,499	 1,425	 1,375

	

6,977	 7,127	 7,128	 7,181	 7,194	 7,267	 7,234	 7,235	 7,193	 6,914

(In thousands)

	

52,126	 52,947	 53,956	 54,265	 53,612	 54,202	 52,971	 54,674	 53,467	 54,327

	

20,248	 20,937	 21,842	 21,933	 21,794	 21,733	 21,078	 20,931	 20,987	 22,005

	

16,609	 16,871	 17,349	 17,365	 16,982	 16,963	 16,566	 15,764	 14,616	 17,797

	

32,517	 32,970	 33,857	 33,457	 33,479	 33,649	 33,205	 33,875	 32,812	 32,194

	

121,500	 123,725	 127,004	 127,020	 125,867	 126,547	 123,820	 125,244	 121,882	 126,323

	

110,755	 112,176	 115,349	 115,506	 114,481	 115,219	 112,869	 114,005	 110,753	 115,149

	

3,119	 3,158	 3,139	 3,140	 3,137	 3,123	 3,041	 3,121	 2,842	 2,571

	

7,626	 8,391	 8,516	 8,374	 8,249	 8,205	 7,910	 8,118	 8,287	 8,603

	

121,500	 123,725	 127,004	 127,020	 125,867	 126,547	 123,820	 125,244	 121,882	 126,323

Bus Facility Terminals

Bus facilities passengers	 75,821	 76,236	 71,540	 72,731	 69,060	 69,871	 69,428	 69,236	 71,560	 71,360

Bus movements	 3,392	 3,375	 3,361	 3,394	 3,346	 3,426	 3,447	 3,561	 3,515	 3,532

PATH

Total Passengers	 72,281	 74,956	 71,592	 66,966	 60,787	 57,725	 47,920	 51,920	 69,791	 74,087

Passenger weekday average 	 243	 253	 242	 227	 206	 194	 160	 174	 241	 255

Total Interstate Transportation Network

Net Capital Expenditures	 $935,147	 $834,742	 $660,620	 $491,269	 $471,306	 $463,652	 $751,509	 $474,978	 $ 198,725	 $209,567

PORT COMMERCE

Containers in twenty foot equivalent units (TEU)

(in thousands)	 4,562	 5,249	 5,298	 5,015	 4,793	 4,478	 4,068	 3,749	 3,316	 3,051

International waterborne vehicles (in thousands) 	 440	 724	 790	 725	 625	 670	 608	 634	 611	 668

Waterborne bulk commodities (in metric tons)

(in millions)	 4	 5	 7	 6	 5	 5	 3	 2	 4	 3

Total Port Commerce Net Capital Expenditures	 $174,459	 $181,772	 $288,677	 $228,873	 $220,545	 $258,669	 $298,162	 $209,942	 $ 97,151	 $105,959

THREE MAJOR AIR TERMINALS

John F. Kennedy International Airport total passengers 	 45,915	 47,790	 47,717	 42,630	 40,892	 37,517	 31,737	 29,939	 29,351	 32,828

LaGuardia Airport total passengers	 22,143	 23,077	 24,985	 25,810	 25,889	 24,452	 22,483	 21,987	 22,525	 25,360

Newark Liberty International Airport total passengers 	 33,424	 35,347	 36,367	 35,692	 33,078	 31,908	 29,451	 29,221	 31,100	 34,189

Total passengers	 101,482	 106,214	 109,069	 104,132	 99,859	 93,877	 83,671	 81,147	 82,976	 92,377

Domestic passengers	 67,921	 71,579	 75,546	 73,163	 70,223	 66,329	 59,655	 57,320	 58,225	 63,962

International passengers	 33,561	 34,635	 33,523	 30,969	 29,636	 27,548	 24,016	 23,827	 24,751	 28,415

Total passengers	 101,482	 106,214	 109,069	 104,132	 99,859	 93,877	 83,671	 81,147	 82,976	 92,377

Total Cargo-tons	 1,921	 2,343	 2,620	 2,697	 2,695	 2,799	 2,723	 2,583	 2,451	 2,955

Revenue Mail-tons	 204	 237	 227	 194	 180	 194	 188	 147	 239	 322

Total Plane Movements 	 1,181	 1,249	 1,271	 1,222	 1,191	 1,156	 1,020	 1,056	 1,101	 1,179

Total Air Terminals Net Capital Expenditures	 $658,292	 $624,700	 $685,787	 $587,265	 $501,476	 $410,581	 $560,695	 $784,711	 $1,043,477	 $811,742

(a) Development Department was established in early 2007.

(b) Includes staff such as engineering, finance, human resources, legal, technical services and other activities that provide support to the different Port Authority lines of business.
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$ 123,347
68,760
83,920
27,430
22,543
21,514
89,282

436,796

291,830
–

9,044

300,874

1,170
–

738,840

$ 37,655
18,326
33,289

5,965
8,683

11,279
20,253

135,450

102,980
12,295
5,802

121,077

3,615
–

260,142

$ 284,535
33,211
37,384
(5,972)
88,895
75,595

(76,581)

437,067

(291,158)
(12,295)
(12,435)

(315,888)

(4,662)
–

116,517

	223,960
	

32,859
	

46,082
	

14,997
	

13,159

	

642,580
	

135,794
	

193,592
	

69,206
	

44,966

	

403,866
	

110,699
	

214,555
	

53,426
	

15,545

	

18,410
	

9,770
	

3,717
	

4,156
	

7,443

	

16,931
	 –
	

(9,585)
	

–	 4,593

	

331
	 –
	

(470)
	

–	 –

	

–	 72,408
	

(72,408)
	

4,998
	

201,737

	

1,306,078
	

361,530
	

375,483
	

146,783
	

287,443

	

66,460
	

20,466
	

(5,160)
	

11,133
	

1,477

	

23,810
	

36,591
	

35,657
	

27,173
	

68

	

10,117
	

387
	

(6,114)
	

865
	

32

	

3,424
	

27
	

(1,031)
	

–	 –

	

9,097
	

14,836
	

(11,026)
	

10,696
	 –

	

18
	 –	 317	 –	 –

	

10,190
	

2,092
	

(5,123)
	

1,132	 –

	

4,124
	

905
	

(4,203)
	

55
	

724

	

127,240
	

75,304
	

3,317
	

51,054
	

2,301

	

66,411
	

1,412
	

531
	

(897)

	

103
	

237
	

639
	

258

	

1,908
	

1,466
	

1,281
	

370

	

13,653
	

1,994
	

(1,283)
	

615

	

2,980
	

3,078
	

(2,483)
	

1,053

	

–	 743
	

13
	

(25,092)

	

191
	

2,845
	

2,884
	

2,188

	

85,246
	

11,775
	

1,582
	

(21,505)

$ 20,162
7,881

13,473
4,902
5,331
3,088
9,923

64,760

41,152
–

2,538

43,690

3,275
884

112,609

$ 465
342
914
109
97
96

373

2,396

5,331
286,589

–

291,920

1,134
–

295,450

$ 264,838
25,672
24,825
(10,765)
83,661
72,603

(86,131)

374,703

(326,979)
274,294
(14,973)

(67,658)

(6,803)
(884)

299,358

44,244
169,352
176,674

7,004
(4,992)

(470)
124,331

516,143

(14,816)
8,552

(6,947)
(1,031)

(21,722)
317

(6,255)
(3,534)

(45,436)

1,428
381
911

(1,898)
(3,536)
25,105

696

23,087

$269,026
16,672

7,977
(7,417)

79,331
66,891

(99,241)

333,239

(333,694)
190,175
(16,182)

(159,701)

(4,873)
(158)

168,507

59,415
123,357
132,288

7,983
(3,473)
2,262

138,115

459,947

(20,058)
(13,821)
(12,453)

(4,672)
(23,685)

318
(7,476)
(1,206)

(83,053)

10,997
201

151
(3,964)
(2,963)

(1,799)
619

3,242

Schedule E – Information on Port Authority Operations

Year ended December 31, 2009

	

Depreciation Income (Loss)	 Interest	 PFCs,
Operating	 &	 from	 & Other	 Grants &

Expenses(a) Amortization	 Operations	 Expenses(b)	 Other

(In thousands)

2008

Net
	

Net
Income
	

Income
(Loss)
	

(Loss)

Gross
Operating
Revenues

$ 445,537
120,297
154,593

27,423
120,121

108,388
32,954

1,009,313

103,652
–

2,411

106,063

123
–

1,115,499

302,901

971,966
729,120
31,897

7,346
(139)

–

2,043,091

81,766
96,058

4,390
2,420

12,907
335

7,159
826

205,861

68,354
979

4,655
14,364
3,575

756
5,920

98,603

INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION NETWORK
G.W. Bridge & Bus Station
Holland Tunnel
Lincoln Tunnel
Bayonne Bridge
Goethals Bridge
Outerbridge Crossing
P. A. Bus Terminal

Subtotal - Tunnels, Bridges & Terminals

PATH
Permanent WTC PATH Terminal
Journal Square Transportation Center

Subtotal - PATH

Ferry Transportation
Access to the Regions Core (ARC)

Total Interstate Transportation Network

AIRTERMINALS
LaGuardia
JFK International
Newark Liberty International
Teterboro
Stewart International
Heliport
PFC Program

Total Air Terminals

PORT COMMERCE
Port Newark
Elizabeth Marine Terminal
Brooklyn
Red Hook
Howland Hook
Greenville Yard
Auto Marine
NYNJ Rail LLC

Total Port Commerce

DEVELOPMENT
Essex County Resource Recovery
Industrial Park at Elizabeth
Bathgate
Teleport
Newark Legal & Communications Center

Queens West
Hoboken South

Total Development

WORLD TRADE CENTER
World Trade Center 	 88,771	 15,576	 –	 73,195	 (11,852)	 –	 85,047
One World Trade Center	 –	 3,304	 –	 (3,304)	 (361)	 27,483	 24,540
WTCTower 5	 –	 441	 –	 (441)	 (98)	 12,933	 12,590
WTC Site	 418	 137,333	 2,137	 (139,052)	 –	 10,135	 (128,917)
WTC Retail LLC	 –	 1,694	 1,443	 (3,137)	 (339)	 10,396	 7,598

Total World Trade Center	 89,189	 158,348	 3,580	 (72,739)	 (12,650)	 60,947	 858

Port Authority Insurance Captive Entity, LLC	 –	 4,592	 –	 (4,592)	 (1,415)	 –	 (3,177)

Regional Programs	 –	 18,326	 74,617	 (92,943)	 54,450	 –	 (147,393)

Recoverables related to the events
ofSeptember 11,2001	 –	 –	 –	 202,978	 –	 –	 202,978

Total Port Authority 	 -	 $3,552,243	 $2,438,670	 $786,948	 $ 529,603	 $329,326	 $646,141	 $ 846,418

(a) Amounts include all direct operating expenses and allocated expenses.

(b) Amounts include net interest expense (interest expense less financial income), pass-through grant program payments and gain or loss generated by the disposition of assets, if any.

91,980
28,392
14,237

(110,524)
8,687

32,772

4,311

(149,561)

457,918

$ 894,083
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Net
Capital
	

Facilities, net
Expenditures	 Depreciation*

	
Dec. 31, 2009

(In thousands)

$ 56,654
21,556
18,785
15,871
15,673

969
45,884

175,392

319,809
–

414,152
7,041

741,002

7,397
11,356

935,147

118,907
190,038
101,022
28,191
19,969

–
200,165
658,292

$ 37,655
18,326
33,289

5,965
8,683

11,279
20,253

135,450

94,346
8,634

12,295
5,802

121,077

3,615
–

260,142

32,859
135,794
110,699

9,770
–
–

72,408

361,530

$ 796,518
362,463
467,186
184,154
248,814

97,856
459,200

2,616,191

1,587,325
321,516

1,324,275
90,642

3,323,758

107,949
47,813

6,095,711

821,591
2,576,589
1,998,132

195,674
29,322

–
1,817,765
7,439,073

	

85,329
	

20,466
	

597,044

	

44,976
	

36,591
	

1,045,815

	

3,847
	

387
	

30,955

	

(21)
	

27
	

75

	

37,053
	

14,836
	

420,340

	

1,736
	

905
	

5,738

	

1,539
	

2,092
	

40,802

	

174,459
	

75,304
	

2,140,769

	

–	 1,412
	

14,113

	

–	 237
	

7,800

	

–	 1,466
	

11,062

	

1,332
	

1,994
	

20,857

	

–	 3,078
	

32,434

	

17,997
	

74,606
	

87,241

	

3,908
	

2,845
	

85,629

	

23,237
	

85,638
	

259,136

	

–	 –	 80,269

	

507,149
	

2,137
	

1,255,727

	

84,488
	

1,443
	

262,191

	

311,583	 –	 865,480

	

903,220
	

3,580
	

2,463,667

	

$2,694,355
	

$786,194
	

$18,398,356

	

$ 26,200
	

$ 74,617
	

$ 741,265

Schedule F – Information on Port Authority Capital Program Components

Facilities, net
Dec. 31, 2008

INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION NETWORK
G.W. Bridge & Bus Station 	 $ 777,519
Holland Tunnel	 359,233
Lincoln Tunnel	 481,690
Bayonne Bridge	 174,248
Goethals Bridge	 241,824
Outerbridge Crossing 	 108,166
P. A. Bus Terminal	 433,569

Subtotal - Tunnels, Bridges & Terminals 	 2,576,249

PATH	 1,361,862
Temporary WTC PATH Terminal 	 330,150
Permanent WTC PATH Terminal 	 922,418
Journal Square Transportation Center	 89,403

Subtotal - PATH	 2,703,833

Ferry Transportation	 104,167
Access to the Regions Core (ARC) 	 36,457
Total Interstate Transportation Network 	 5,420,706

AIR TERMINALS
LaGuardia	 735,543
JFK International	 2,522,345
Newark Liberty International 	 2,007,809
Teterboro	 177,253
Stewart International	 9,353
Heliport	 –
PFC Program	 1,690,008
Total Air Terminals	 7,142,311

PORT COMMERCE
Port Newark	 532,181
Elizabeth Marine Terminal 	 1,037,430
Brooklyn	 27,495
Red Hook	 123
Howland Hook	 398,123
NYNJ Rail LLC	 4,907
Auto Marine & Greenville Yard 	 41,355

Total Port Commerce	 2,041,614

DEVELOPMENT
Essex County Resource Recovery 	 15,525
Industrial Park at Elizabeth 	 8,037
Bathgate	 12,528
Teleport	 21,519
Newark Legal & Communications Center 	 35,512
Queens West	 143,850
Hoboken South	 84,566
Total Development	 321,537

WORLD TRADE CENTER
World Trade Center	 80,269
WTC Site	 750,715
WTC Retail LLC	 179,146
One World Trade Center 	 553,897
Total World Trade Center 	 1,564,027
FACILITIES, NET	 $16,490,195

REGIONAL PROGRAMS	 $ 789,682

* Depreciation includes the book value of assets disposed of in 2009 (see Note B)
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2009	 2008

Totals at the Three Major Airports
Plane movements	 1,180,666	 1,249,312

Passengers	 101,481,515	 106,213,651
Cargo-tons	 1,920,606	 2,343,415

Revenue mail-tons	 204,485	 237,087

John F. Kennedy International Airport
Plane movements	 414,920	 437,969
Passengers	 45,915,069	 47,789,855

Domestic	 24,015,380	 25,405,948

International	 21,899,689	 22,383,907
Cargo-tons	 1,155,742	 1,473,809

LaGuardia Airport
Plane movements	 353,834	 378,402
Passengers	 22,142,336	 23,076,903

Domestic	 21,132,113	 21,945,239

International	 1,010,223	 1,131,664

Cargo-tons	 6,712	 8,889

Newark Liberty International Airport
Plane movements	 411,912	 432,941
Passengers	 33,424,110	 35,346,893

Domestic	 22,772,660	 24,227,815

International	 10,651,450	 11,119,078
Cargo-tons	 758,152	 860,717

TERMINALS
2009	 2008

2009	 2008

	

110,755,000	 112,176,000

	

3,119,000	 3,158,000

	

7,626,000	 8,391,000

	

121,500,000	 123,725,000

	

47,686,000	 48,112,000

	

520,000	 550,000

	

3,920,000	 4,285,000

	

52,126,000	 52,947,000

16,879,000
2,128,000
1,241,000

20,248,000

16,269,000
254,000
86,000

16,609,000

17,402,000

2,122,000
1,413,000

20,937,000

16,521,000
253,000

97,000
16,871,000

	

29,921,000
	

30,141,000

	

217,000
	

233,000

	

2,379,000
	

2,596,000

	

32,517,000
	

32,970,000

Schedule G – Facility Traffic*

TUNNELS AND BRIDGES
(Eastbound Traffic)

All Crossings
Automobiles
Buses
Trucks
Total vehicles

George Washington Bridge
Automobiles

Buses
Trucks
Total vehicles

Lincoln Tunnel
Automobiles

Buses
Trucks
Total vehicles

Holland Tunnel
Automobiles

Buses
Trucks
Total vehicles

Staten Island Bridges
Automobiles

Buses
Trucks
Total vehicles

PATH

Total passengers
Passenger weekday average

MARINE TERMINALS

All Terminals
Containers
General cargo (a) (Metric tons)
Containers in twenty foot

equivalent units
International waterborne vehicles
Waterborne bulk commodities

(in metric tons)

New Jersey Marine Terminals
Containers

New York Marine Terminals
Containers

AIR TERMINALS

All Bus Facilities

2009	 2008	 Passengers	 75,821,000	 76,236,000

	

72,281,000	 74,956,000	
Bus movements	 3,392,400	 3,374,590

	

243,000	 253,000	 Port Authority Bus Terminal
Passengers	 64,585,000	 64,390,000

Bus movements	 2,240,000	 2,225,000
2009	 2008

George Washington Bridge
Bus Station

	

2,652,209	 3,068,935	 Passengers	 4,425,000	 5,288,000

	

28,240,770	 33,633,613	 Bus movements	 295,000	 324,000

	

4,561,527	 5,265,053	
PATH Journal Square

	

440,463	 723,550	
Transportation Center Bus Station

Passengers	 6,811,000	 6,558,000

	

4,469,876	 4,549,572	
Bus movements	 857,400	 825,590

*Some 2008 and 2009 numbers reflect revised and estimated data, respectively.

	

2,156,961	 2,499,054	 (a) International oceanborne general cargo as recorded in the New York - New Jersey

Customs District.

	

495,248	 569,881
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The Top 20* Salaried Staff

Christopher O. Ward
Executive Director
$304,902
MTS, Harvard University;
B.A., Macalester College
More than 30 years of management
experience in the public and private sectors.

Bill Baroni
Deputy Executive Director
$291,252
J.D., University of Virginia;
B.A., George Washington University
More than 11 years of legal and
legislative experience.

A. Paul Blanco
Chief Financial Officer
$251,758
B.A., Herbert H. Lehman College
More than 35 years of public experience
in finance and development.

Louis J. LaCapra
Chief Administrative Officer
$251,758
M.S., New Jersey Institute of Technology;
MBA, New York University;
B.S., Rutgers University
More than 40 years of public experience
in labor relations and human resources.

Francis J. Lombardi
Chief Engineer
$251,758
M.S., Columbia University;
B.A., Queens College;
B.E., New York University
More than 35 years of public experience
in engineering.

David B. Tweedy
Chief, Capital Planning
$251,758
MBA, Columbia University;
B.A., Yale University
More than 30 years of experience in
the public and private sectors.

Michael B. Francois
Chief, Real Estate & Development
$236,340
M.A., St. Louis University;
B.A., St. Louis University
More than 30 years of public experience in
real estate and economic development.

Diana E. Beecher
Chief Technology Officer
$231,192
B.S., Shippensburg University
More than 30 years of experience in
management and technology services.

Richard M. Larrabee
Director, Port Commerce
$216,320
M.S., University of Rhode Island;
B.S., U.S. Coast Guard Academy
More than 35 years of public experience
in maritime operations.

Alan L. Reiss
Deputy Director, WTC Construction
$215,280
B.S., Northeastern University
More than 32 years of engineering,
project management, and executive
management experience.

Michael A. Fedorko
Director, Public Safety/
Superintendent of Police,
$215,098
B.S., Trenton State College
More than 40 years of public safety and public
management experience.

Michael G. Fabiano
Comptroller/Deputy Chief Financial Officer
$215,020
B.S., St. Peter’s College
More than 30 years of experience in
financial services.

Victoria Cross Kelly
Director, Tunnels, Bridges & Terminals
$215,020
MCP, Harvard University
B.S., Barnard College
More than 30 years of public experience in
transportation operations.

Anne Marie C. Mulligan
Treasurer
$215,020
B.S., St. Peter’s College
More than 30 years of public experience in
financial services.

Michael G. Massiah
Director, Management & Budget
$215,020
MPA, SUNY Albany
B.A., LeMoyne College
More than 28 years of public experience in
human resources and financial services.

Michael P. DePallo
Director, Rail Transit
$215,020
M.S., University of Pennsylvania;
B.A., Mansfield University
More than 30 years of public experience
in transportation.

Christopher M. Hartwyk
First Deputy General Counsel
$215,020
J.D., Seton Hall University
B.A., McDaniel College
More than 24 years of experience in both
private and public practice of law.

Andrew S. Lynn
Senior Advisor to the Executive
Director/Director of Regional Development
$215,020
J.D., Harvard University
B.A., Harvard University
More than 25 years of public and private
experience in planning and development.

*This year’s list contains 22 names because employees
ranked 15th through 22nd have the same salary.

As of March 1, 2010

Darrell Buchbinder	 Susan M. Baer
General Counsel	 Director, Aviation
$251,758	 $230,022
J.D., New York University 	 MBA, New York University
B.A., New York University	 B.A., Barnard College
More than 35 years of experience in	 More than 30 years of public experience
both private and public practice of law.	 in transportation operations.

Ernesto L. Butcher 	 Steven P. Plate
Chief Operating Officer	 Director, WTC Construction
$251,758	 $220,922
M.A., University of Pittsburgh; 	 B.S., Manhattan College
B.A., Hunter College	 More than 30 years of experience in
More than 35 years of public experience	 program management in the private
in transportation operations. 	 and public sectors.
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